
CITY OF 
AGENDA 

fm ELL 

RlO DELL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING - 6:30 P.M. 

TUESDAY, APRlL 7, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

675 WILDWOOD AVENUE, RlO DELL 

WELCOME . .. By your presence in the City COllncil Chambers, YOli are participating in the process of 
representative govemlllCllt. Copies of this agenda, staff reports and other material available to the City 
Council are available at the City Cleric's office in City Hail, 675 Wildwood Avenue. Your City 
Government we/comes your intcrest alld hopes YOll will attend and participate in Rio Dell City COlillcil 
meetings often. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if YOll need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Office of the City Cleric at (707) 764-3532. Notification 48 hOllrs prior 
to the meeting will enable the City to malce reasonable arrangements to assllre accessibility to this 
meeting. 

THE TYPE OF COUNCIL BUSINESS IS IDENTIFIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER EACH 
TITLE IN BOLD CAPITAL LETTERS 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. ROLLCALL 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

D. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

This time is for persons who wish to address the COllncil on any matter nat all this agenda and over 
which the COllncil has jurisdiction. As sllch, a dialogue with the COllneil or staff is 110t ill tended. Items 
requiring Council action not listed 0/1 this agenda l1Iay be placed 011 the next regular agenda for 
consideration if the COllncil directs, lInless a finding is made by at least 2/3rds of the COlll1cil111el11bers 
present that the item came lip after the agenda was posted and is of 1111 urgel1cy natllre requiril1g 
im111ediate action. Please limit comments to a 11111Xi1ll1ll11 of3 minutes. 

E. CEREMONIAL MATTERS 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The Consent Calendar adopting the printed reCOil/mended Council action will be e71acted with one vote. 
The Mayor will first ask the staff, the public, lind the COllncil11lembers if there is anyone who wishes to 
address 111111 matter on the Consent Calendar. The 111atters removed from the Consent Calendar will be 
considered'individually in the next section, "SPECIAL CALL ITEMS". 



1) 2015/0407.01- Approve Minutes of the March 17,2015 Regular Meeting (ACTION) 1 

2) 2015/0407.02 - Approve Temporary Access for the California Conservation Corp 
Through a City Owned Parcel for the Greater Eel River Arundo 
Eradication Phase III Project (ACTION) 14 

3) 2015/0407.03 - Approve Conceptual Site Plan and Direct Staff to Proceed with 
Modifications to City's Downtown Parking Lot to meet ADA Standards 
and Authorize City Manager to Sign MOU with Redwood Coast Energy 
Authority for three (3) Electric Vehicle Charging Stations (ACTION) 17 

4) 2015/0407.04 - Authorize City Manager to sign a Professional Services Agreement 
with North Valley Labor Compliance Services (NVLCS) (ACTION) 24 

G. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

1) 2015/0407.05 - Presentations from Rio Dell-Scotia Chamber of Commerce 
a. Proposed Signage - Nick Angeloff 
b. Draft Rio Dell Community Survey - Tracy O'Connell 

(DISCUSSIONjPOSSIBLE ACTION) 

H. SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/ COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 
1) "SPECIAL CALL ITEMS" from Consent Calendar 

2) 2015/0407.06 - Approve Bid Award to ABC Liovin Drilling Inc. in the Amount 

51 
52 

$19,800 for the Metropolitan Well Site Monitoring Wells and Authorize 
the City Manager to Sign the Notice of Award and Contract Agreement 
(DISCUSSIONjPOSSIBLE ACTION) 60 

3) 2015/0407.07 - Authorize the City Manager to Select a Well Developing Contractor 
for the Metropolitan Well Site Rehabilitation Project 
(DISCUSSIONjPOSSIBLE ACTION) 71 

1. ORDINANCES/SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS/PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1) 2015/0407.08 - Introduction and First Reading (by title only) of Ordinance No. 332-2015 
Amending Section 13.10.241 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code (RDMC) 
Related to Property Lien Assessments for Delinquent Sewer Accounts 
(DISCUSSIONjPOSSIBLE ACTION) 72 

2) 2015/0407.09 - Approve Resolution No. 1260-2015 Transferring $850.00 from the 
General Fund Contingencies Line Item to the City's Anniversary Fund 
for Celebration of the City's 50 th Anniversary during the Annual 
Wildwood Days Celebration (DISCUSSIONjPOSSIBLE ACTION) 84 



J. REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

1. City Manager 
2. Chief of Police 
3. Finance Director 
4. Community Development Director 

K. COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regular meeting will be all April 21, 2015 
at 6:30 p.m. ill City Hall COllncil Chambers 



RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 17,2015 
MINUTES 

The regular meeting of the Rio Dell City Council was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor 
Wilson 

ROLL CALL: Present: 

Othcrs Present: 

Absent: 

Mayor Wilson, Councilmcmbers Garnes, Johnson. Marks and 
Thompson 

City Manager Knopp, Finance Director Woodcox, Water 
Roadways Superintendent Jensen and City Clerk Dunham 

Chief of Police Hill, Community Developmcnt Director Caldwell 
and Wastewater Superintendent Chicora (excused) 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Nick AngelofTreported on activities orthe Sign Committee and said they got together and came 
up with several ideas for signage to promote economic development although some of those 
ideas were shot down. Some of the ideas included: 

r Continuation of the Avenue of the Giants 
, River Access (for placement on the nOl1h and southbound 101) 
, Backroad to F emdale 
;.. Rio Dell next exit 

He said putting up "River Access" signs \\ill require going through a lengthy CalTrans process 
so in the interim they are proposing to start with placement of signs within the City right-of-ways 
including a "Rio Dell Next Exit" sign at the industrial park. He said they are also working on a 
"Visitor Center" sign and respectfully requested they be placed on the next agenda for a 
presentation and review of signage with the Council. 

He also reported that the Chamber of Commerce voted to stat1 a community survey project to see 
what citizens and businesses would like to see in town as far as economic development and as 
part of that. would like to incorporate all collaborative partners including various agencies as 
well as businesses. He asked that this item also be agenized. He said the idea is to put together a 
survey. with the assistance of City staff and bring it back to Council for approval at a subsequent 
meeting. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion was made by Thompson/Johnson to approve the Consent Calendar including approval of 
Minutes of the February 24. 2015 Study Session: approval the Minutes orthe March 3. 2015 
Regular Meeting: approval to assign the Scope of Work for the Metropolitan Well Site Project 

1 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 2 

to GHD Engineering for design and grant proposal preparation including approval of Resolution 
No. 1258-2015 authorizing a loan from the General Fund to the Water Operations Fund in the 
amount of $65,400 for Well!mprovement Design and Grant Preparation: approval of the 
submittal of an Active Transportation Plan (ATP) application prepared by GHD Engineering; 
and authorizing the City Manager to sign a letter seeking Categorical Exemption from California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements for the Metropolitan Well Site Project. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

Presentation from Redwood Coast Energv Authoritv (RCEA) and GHD Engineering. Inc. 
Regarding Proposed Electric Vehicle Charging Station at Downtown Parking Lot 
City Manager Knopp stated that representatives from RCEA and Gl-ID were here to give a 
presentation on the proposed electric vehicle (EV) charging station project. I-Ie said the initial 
plan was to locate the EV charging station at City Hall however; after further consideration it 
was determined that it would be more appropriate to place it at the City's dmmtown parking lot. 
He further reported that he had the opportunity to meet with RCEA representatives and GHD on 
March 4th and after that meeting, he became aware that the handicap parking at the City's 
parking lot may not be up to current ADA standards. He said he just this evening received 
information from the City's ADA specialist that there is an easy fix (0 address the ADA 
concerns. The suggestion is basically (0 re-stripe the whole parking lot and move the ADA 
parking space back since the initial concern had to do with the slope of the existing space. 

He said for this reason, there probably will be some design issues to address but overall the intent 
now is to take a look at the project and get a consensus from the Council on how to proceed. 

Next was a power point presentation by Matthew Marshall and Dave Carter, on behalf of RCEA 
covering the project timeline, next steps. and the ongoing funding and maintenance plan for the 
EV charging station. It was emphasized that there will be no cost to the City and essentially the 
City will be billed by PG&E for the electricity used for recharging vehicles and RCEA will take 
care of the billing and reimbursement to the City for the cost of electricity consumed at the site. 

Councilmember Johnson asked about the contract process and if they have a contractor they 
nOl11Jally use or if the project will be going out to bid. 

Mr. Marshall explained that the project is funded by a State grant and in that grant there is a 
process set up to release an RFP for general contractors and that David Carter from GHD will be 
managing and overseeing that construction process. 

Dave Carter explained that for this particular project he is representing Shotts Energy and 
Humboldt State University as their full-time research engineer and will be the one putting the 
projects out to bid as one lump project for all oCthe ten (10) stations going in throughout 
Humboldt County. 

2 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 3 

Council member Thompson acknowledged there are no current costs to the City but questioned 
potential costs dom1 the road in ten (10) or fifteen (15) years. 

Mr. Marshall responded that RCEA is in it for the long haul and their hope is that these first ten 
(lO) networks is the start of a larger network in the County. Their goal is to encourage electric 
vehicles in the area. It was also noted that there are very few people interested in managing 
these charging stations so their intent is to take on the project beyond the telm of the grant. 

Mayor Wilson asked in the event that the charging station does not work out if they will be 
responsible for removing the equipment. 

Mr. Marshall explained the grant requires that they remain in place for the period of the grant 
which he believes is the end of20l7: after that the City has the option to have the charging 
station removed. He said another requirement of the grant is that they collect charging data and 
report it to the State. 

Mayor Wilson asked if there is only one (1) plug-in proposed. 

Mr. Marshall stated there is one (1) EV charging station with either one (l) or two (2) plugs 
depending on the logistics of the site. 

Mayor Wilson called for comments from the public. 

Elizabeth Warren asked if there will be signage to let people know where the charging station is 
located. 

Mr. Marshall responded that there will be signage at the entrance ofthe parking lot and they also 
have a second plan in place to set up trail blazing signage along the highway and said they have 
had preliminary discussion with CalTrans and funds in the State's budget for that purpose. He 
noted there will also be additional signage located throughout the City. 

Nick Angeloff asked if there will be an opportunity to get the information on the web and noted 
that Tesla is putting in a charging station at the Ferndale Hotel and asked if there were any plans 
similar to that for Rio Dell. 

Mr. Marshall said there will he maps on the web showing the locations of charging stations 
which they will be maintainim!. He commented that it is a big deal to put charging stations on . -
hotel property because it basically takes up six (6) parking spaces. He said there will also be one 
(l) at a hotel in Eureka but there are no plans for that in Rio Dell. 

David Carter pointed out that the plan for Rio Dell provides for only one (I) eharging station and 
one (1) designated parking space hut there could possibly be a second one depending on the 
budget. 

3 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 4 

He said unlike the first space, the second space would not prohibit others from parking in that 
space. 

Elizabeth Warren asked if there was a mechanism in place for the City to track the charging data. 

It Vias explained that if someone called them they could provide the data but nothing has been set 
up to allow staff' to obtain the infonnation independently. 

Councilmember Garnes asked what the timeframe is on whether a second space is something the 
City would support. 

David Carter said the most pressing deadline is the MOD and that they would like to come back 
to the Council with the tinal design. 

Mr. Marshall said their goal is to make equipment purchases in the next 4-6 weeks so it would be 
helpful they had the general consensus of the Council. 

City Manager Knopp noted that there will be a couple of last minute items and suggested the 
Council give a consensus then have them come back at a subsequent meeting for fonnal 
approval including the location of the charging station. 

Mr. Marshall said the goal is to have only one (1) dedicated space and perhaps a second space 
that is not just dedicated for charging but for use by anyone. 

Consensus of the Council was to have one (1) dedicated space for EV charging only and a 
second space that can be used for EV charging as well as others. 

Dave Gritlith asked if the electricity for charging vehicles will be the highest in the State like gas 
IS In our area. 

The cost for charging was quoted at 50 cents per kilowatt hour which equates roughly to 40 cents 
a gallon. It was also pointed out that because Redwood Coast Energy Authority ( RCEA) is a 
non-profit organization the costs will be established to just cover costs und any profits incurred 
will be distributed back to clients. 

Review of Citv Engineer's Cost Estimate for Well DrillinQ. and Rehabilitation for the 
Metropolitan Well Site Project and Authorization for Staff to Issue Request for Proposal (RFP) 
City Manager Knopp provided a brief staff report and said at the last meeting. Councilmember 
Johnson asked about drilling costs to move forward with the project and staff was directed to 
produce a cost estimate for the rehabilitation of the Metropolitan Wells. 

Presented was an estimate of$57.930 for cleaning. testing and evaluation of Well #1 and Well 
#3 in addition to the implementation of three (3) monitoring wells required by the State to insure 

4 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 5 

water quality. He then reported that staff previously reactivated Well #3 and ran it for 8 hours to 
clean it out in order to evaluate the status of the well casing and test the water quality and the 
tests showed no unsafe contaminants but did find the expected high levels of iron and manganese 
which are nontoxic. 

He said as early as April 7'11 the engineer may be back to the Council with a request for award of 
bid to the contractor to begin work on this portion of the project. 

Next was a power point presentation by the City's engineer, Jesse Willor covering the drought 
grant timeline. potential project timeline, cost breakdown for the preliminary design and 
environmental document preparation. the engineer's opinion of probable construction costs. and 
recommended action. 

In reviewing the engineer's probable costs he noted that the Well #1 contains a 4-inch casing and 
4-inch pump and the casing is extremely old and once it's evaluated, it may be determined that 
the casing needs to be replaced. He also noted that the monitoring wells are located 
perpendicular to and upstream to a Brownfield's site so they are positioned to protect and ensure 
there is nothing moving toward the groundwater the City will be pumping ii-om. 

Councilmember Thompson said with regard to the older well. he remembered that when the well 
failed. a new well was drilled but did not produce enough water. He said it may be wise to 
replace the well since the casing is probably 65 years old rather than spending $20,000 to 
evaluate and clean the existing well. He asked how much it would cost to drill a new well. 

Engineer Willor said he shared his concerns but with the lise of a camera to evaluate the 
condition of the casing the cost will probably not exceed $5.000 at that point. I-Ie said a nevv 
well is captured in the next phase in the event the existing well is beyond repair. 

Councilmember Thompson stated that he personally doesn'( want to spend a nickel on something 
that is far beyond its normal life expectancy. 

Councilmember Johnson asked if the City has an easement on the Wendt parcel where one orthe 
monitoring wells will be placed. 

City Manager Knopp said that he had a discussion with Mr. Wendt and he is supportive orthe 
project and agrees that once the monitoring is completed there probably will be no more than a 
manhole cover and some pavement and said he is interested in working with the City to get the 
project moving forward. 

Councilmember Johnson asked about the progress of the plans and specification and evaluation 

contract. 

5 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 6 

Engineer Willor responded that they are moving forward and have a couple of things in motion: 
the monitoring plan to make surc the project is in compliance with the regulatory agencies: and 
the specifications for installation of the wells which the engineers have been working on for the 
last couple of days. He noted that they will be meeting later this week with the Water Quality 
Control Board and the Division of Toxic Substances regarding compliance issues. 

Councilmember 10hnson referred to Task 3 and said that it is his understanding that they are in 
the process of developing specitications for that. Engineer Willor continued that they have 
begun the process. 

Mayor Wilson called for public comment. 

Larry Arsenol suggested the idea of putting in a reservoir as an easier approach. 

City Manager Knopp responded and said the City started looking at all options for a second 
source of water during the drought situation and said the problem with building a reservoir or 
adding large storage tanks is that it is terribly expensive and the environmental requirement for 
building a reservoir is very extensive. He said with this project. the City will be gaining access 
to an aquifer and a resource that can be accessed in an emergency. 

Larry Arsenol commented that he thought there were going to be restrictions on ground water. 

Mayor Wilson stated that the State is going to hand the authority over to the Counties to regulate 
and local government will have more to say. 

He pointed out that we don't have the same terrain as southern California does and they want to 
take out the reservoirs. 

Sharon WolfTstated that it is a good idea to develop the wells as a second water source but that 
we are facing another drought and it is going to take time to complete the wells project. She 
asked if the City is addressing the immediate need such as getting water from Humboldt Bay 
Water District. 

City Manager Knopp stated that option is still being explored but unfortunately it comes down to 
a tinancial commitment from the rate payers and other partners to fund extension of the pipeline. 
adding that it is a massive project to get underway. 

He expressed the importance of sticking to the proposed timeline for completion of the project 
by December in preparation of future drought conditions as predicted. 

Mayor Wilson commented on the need to address Council member Thompson's earlier comment 
regarding Well # I. 

6 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 7 

City Manager Knopp said obviously the City is not going to throw money away on a worthless 
well but it is worth spending some money to make the determination ifit is worth the repairs. !-Ie 
said no one wants to invest in a system that is ultimately going to fail down the road but there 
needs to be due diligence. !-Ie pointed out that even drilling a new well is no guarantee. 

Councilmember Thompson expressed concern about bringing Well #1 back online with the 
existing casing due to its age and said in five (5) or ten (10) years it will fail. !-Ie said with 
drought funding available he wants to make sure the project is designed to be a viable solution 
for the future. He added that he can't see the point in putting money into old infi'ustructure. He 
said he would like to see what the cost is per foot to drill a new well. 

Councilmember Johnson commented that another issue is that it is a 4 inch steel line which isn't 
much when compared to a 12 inch and the size of pump that can be put in a 12 inch is certainly 
much larger and much more capable of getting out a lot more water. He also questioned whether 
two (2) wells are really needed. 

Engineer Willor said the City crew ran Well #3 which is a 12 inch well build in 200 I. 

Water Superintendent Jensen explaincd that Well #3 has a 12 inch plastic casing with a 2 inch 
pump and at 50 feet it pumps 80 gpm minus the draw down. He said what the City is aiming at 
is 200 gpm which can be accomplished with two wells. He said with regard to Well #1, there is 
the possibility that only the casing will need to be replaced and said the outlet is 6 inches and it 
has a 4 inch pump. 

City Engineer Will or commented that according to County records Well #1 is a 12 inch steel 
well but the outlet is necked down. 

Councilmcmber Johnson asked if it would be possible to sleeve it with a 10 inch plastic liner. 

Engineer Willor was uncertain but agreed it may be viable solution. 

City Manager Knopp pointed out that the purpose of this project is to get the facts on the ground 
and as such, some basic proof of concept work on the part of staff was done by doing the initial 
re-opening and water testing of Well #3 just to prove there is the potential here. He said it is 
entirely possible that when the experts are brought in that they may say the entire project is troth 
with all kinds of problems, although that is not believed to be the case. He said the experts need 
to be brought in to do the analysis in order to move the project to the next step, hope/lilly in 
2015. 

Mayor Wilson suggested putting the camera down the well to see the condition of the casing 
before making any decisions. 

7 



Council member Marks asked about the status of Well #2. 

MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 8 

City Manager Knopp stated the problem is that it apparently is not located on City property. 

City Engineer Willor noted that the surveyor will be going out (0 survey and determine if there 
are any encumbrances on the parcel containing Well #2. 

Discussion continued regarding the age orthe wells and the process for running (he camera down 
the hole. 

City Engineer Willor explained a boom truck will be used to pull the pump pipe up and they will 
camera the pipe in sections. 

Motion was made by Johnson/Garnes to accept the City Engineer's cost estimate for well drilling 
and rehabilitation for the Metropolitan Well Site Project authorize stalTto issue a Request for 
Proposal (RFP). and direct the City Manager to keep the Council informed during the evaluation 
process. Motion carried 5-0. 

SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 

Letter of Support for AB 266 - Medical Marijuana 
City Manager Knopp provided a brief stafT report ancl saiclthis item is before the Council at the 
request of Councilmembers Garnes and Johnson. He said the intent of AB 266 is to establish a 
balance between California's communities' ability to preserve influence over medical marijuana 
distribution within their jurisdiction and the right of citizens to access to or cultivation of medical 
marijuana under Proposition 215. He said as the Council is aware. there have been a lot of issues 
with medical marijuana handling since prop 215 were enacted. 

Councilmember Johnson commented that (his or similar legislation has been around for a while 
and the idea is (0 get the 215 Aet in the control orthe City. He said Prop 215 is not going to go 
away and he believes the City needs to have a say in the administration of that law which is what 
this measure is all about. 

Councilmember Garnes stated that the League of California Cities is asking for a letter of 
support and as Councilmember Johnson said i( puts more control back into the City's hands 
whieh seems reasonable. 

Councilmember Johnson also noted that it has the overwhelming support of police oflicers, 
sheriffs and police chiefs throughout the State, so basically has received widespread legal 
support. 

8 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 9 

Councilmember Thompson expressed his support for the bill and said it seems to be the best 
attempt so far to gain control. 

Councilmember Marks agreed and said he is in favor of getting as much control back as possible. 

Mayor Wilson said in reading the Bill it talks about the process for applying for a 215 card and 
as everyone knows pretty much anyone can go to their local corner physician and pay their $400 
and get a 215 card. What this will do is require that 215 cards be prescribed by a person's 
primary care physician. He said the bill is drafted to protect those that legitimately need medica! 
marijuana. He noted that the biggest thing he saw is that it creates a bureau through the 
Department of Consumer Affairs. 'The Bureau of Marijuana" which is a structured and funded 
organization. He said there is a also a heavy layer of State control that comes with this bill. He 
noted that it also states that the measure is not an endorsement for the legalization of recreational 
marIJuana. 

Mayor Wilson then called for public comment on the issue. 

Larry Arsenol stated for clarification that the bill basically says that the City will have control of 
the marijuana within the City of Rio Dell. 

Mayor Wilson explained the City already has control and this law basically enforces the City's 
right to regulate and adopt ordinances that for example, prohibit dispensaries in the City. He said 
the City still maintains local control and this law doesn'( take that away. He said should the City 
decide to allow dispensaries. then at that point the State would come in and regulate how the 
dispensary is operated. 

Nick Angeloff commented on the issue and said he agrees a letter of support from the City is the 
right thing to do. 

Mayor Wilson commented that marijuana is beneficial with certain types of medical conditions 
but this law puts some teeth into the accountability. 

Councilmember Thompson stated that during the next election there will be several bills on the 
ballot regarding marijuana and said he would like to see 2 or 3 doctors come in and talk about 
the potential effects of marijuana on our children and grandchildren. He noted that he recently 
spoke to his doctor about the issue and was told that mothers are coming into the doctor's offices 
who are nursing their babies while using marijuana which is definitely harmful to the baby. He 
said he would like to hear the facts on how marijuana is destroying our future generation. He 
said it is reflective of the crime rate today including murders. He said his real concern is about 
the medical consequences it causes to children. 

Mayor Wilson said the issue can be agenized at a later time. 

9 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 11) 

Motion was made by Johnson/Garnes to approve the letter of support for AB 266 and authorizing 
the Mayor to sign. Motion carried 5-0. 

ORDINANCES/SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS/PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Approve Resolution No. 1757-2015 Amending the 7014-2015 Approving the Summarv Vacation 
of a Portion of a 15 foot Drainage Easement Created as Part of the Bluff View Estates 
Subdivision 
Community Development Director Caldwell provided a staff report and said staff recently 
discovered that A. F. Builders (Abe Fockaet1) constructed a new residence located at 928 Hilda 
C1. which encroaches five (5) feet into an existing drainage easement created as part of the Bluff 
View Estates Subdivision. He noted that the builder was under the impression there was a ten 
(10) foot drainage easement rather than a fifteen (15) foot. 

He further stated that the Public Works staff met with Mr. Fockaet1 to review the situation and 
determined that they can support reducing the width of the drainage easement from fitleen (IS) 
feet to ten (10) feet. 

He reviewed the process and legal requirements for reducing an easement including the process 
for amending or correcting a recorded map. 

Councilmember Thompson expressed concern about giving away City land without receiving 
any bene lit to the City and suggested the builder be required to pave the easement area and 
provide a picnic table. He said when the subdivision was approved the easement was granted to 
provide a trail for access to the river. 

Community Development Director Caldwell explained the easement he believes he is referring 
to is the twenty foot easement on Riverside Estates parcel which is actually a sewer easement but 
it was agreed that under Phase 2 of that development an easement will be provided for a trail and 
at such time that easement will be granted. 

He said Mr. Fockaert has proposed to put in rock and fence along the ten (10) foot drainage 
easement and questioned the City's authority to require the pavement and/or picnic table. 

Councilmember Johnson questioned whether the reduced easement would create any 
maintenance problems for public works staff. 

Water/Roadways Superintendent Jensen said ten (10) feet is wide enough to get in with 
equipment for maintenance and noted that they also have access through the sewer easement 
created at the Riverside Estates Mobilehome Park. 

Councilmember Johnson questioned the depth of the rock being proposed for the easement area. 

10 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
l)agc 11 

Water Superintendent Jensen noted that he discussed the issue with the developer and he is very 
receptive to do whatever the City wants with regard to the rock. 

Discussion continued regarding potential reasons for the City's need to access the area. 

Water/Roadways Superintendent Jensen said they may need to have access to the Drs which the 
City is responsible for maintaining. 

Councilmember Thompson said his main concern is that the City doesn't lose access for future 
potential trails to the river. 

Community Development Director Caldwell explained the abandonment will not affect the 
easement whatsoever. 

He reiterated (hat the requirement with the Bluff View Estates subdivision approval was to 
provide access to tie in with the trail that will occur with the expansion of Phase 2 of the 
Riverside Estates Mobilehome Park development. 

Motion was made by Johnson/Garnes to adopt Resolution No. 1257-2015 Approving /he 
SUIIIIIILlI), Vaca/ion ofa Por/iol1 ofa Fifieen Foo/ Drainage Easemen/ Crea/ed as pari ofa 
porI ion ofa Fifieen Fool Drainage Easemen/ Crea/ed as ParI (!flhe BlufJTiell' EI'lales 
Subdivisiol1. Track Map No. 628Jiled in Book 2,/ o/lv/aps. pages 139 alld 1./0 ofHlIIl1holdl 
COlIl1/Y Records. Motion carried 4-1; the dissenting vote was from Councilmember Thompson. 

REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

City Manager Knopp provided a written report to be included in the record outlining items lor 
the April til agenda and report of recent activities and events. He noted that there has been a lot 
of news media coverage for the City over the past couple weeks whieh has been mostly positive 
and said Rio Dell may be on the front cover again related to the new police body cameras. He 
announced that serious drought conditions still exist and staff is expecting some announcements 
from the State sometime in April related to tighter restrictions. He also noted that public works 
staff has been out doing maintenance on the medians. including new chips and pulling weeds and 
thanked them for their eftorts. 

Councilmember Johnson asked if the three (3) trees had been replaced in the median yet. 

City Manager Knopp stated that two (2) orthe three (3) trees were replaced and noted that the 
landscape items are covered under warranty so the landscaping company comes out to take a 
look and evaluate any trees that may need to be replaced. 

11 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 12 

Finance Director Woodcox reported on recent activities in the finance depUliment and said she 
is in the process of developing the draft budget and said the Council can expect to see a little 
different format with this year's budget. She also reported that she will be looking at the sewer 
revenues to see how they compare to the projections under the new rate schedule, 

Community Development Director Caldwell reported on recent activities related to community 
development and said the next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for March 26th

; said 
he attended a MS4 workshop which addressed new State requirements that incorporate new LID 
requirements and the intent is to is retain all storm water on site in retention/detention basins, He 
said not every jurisdiction is subject to these new requirements including Rio Dell although they 
can be imposed. He said the workshop was very beneficial and noted that the City does currently 
encourage retention/detention basins to help with the City's I & I problem 

He also reported that he submitted the Coast Central Credit Union Grant application and that 
they hope to announce the winners by May 1.20 IS. 

He then reportcd that the Nuisance Committee met prior to the Council meeting and they talked 
brietly about the definition of an inoperative vchicle. He said. related to the Building 
Department, things have been fairly busy and reported that the City of Fortuna has agreed to 
continue providing inspection and plan chcck services until May and that he is expecting to take 
his test for Building Certification in April. 

COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS 

Councilmember Thompson rcported on the last HWMA meeting and said the Board voted to call 
in 2002 bonds and voted to finance new bonds. He said by combining everything together they 
are projecting a savings of $440,000 a year. He also reported that they issued RFP's on the final 
closure of the Cummings landfill. He noted that regarding the MOU, the Mayor will be required 
to sign the document and said he has some concerns about the contract and wants to thoroughly 
understand it first. 

Discussion ensued regarding the process and cost associated with maintaining landfills once they 
are capped. 

Councilmember Marks reported on his attendance at the Chamber of Commerce meeting and 
said they are gearing up for Wildwood Days and the 50,11 Anniversary orthe City so they will be 
spending a lot of energy on that over the next few months. 

He also reported on his attendance at the Redwood Coast Energy Authority meeting and said the 
two (2) main topics of discussion were: Community Choice Aggregation which is about 
communities buying utilities from other areas and said they appointed a sub-committee to get 
input from other cities: and the other item was the PACE (Property Assessed Clean Energy) 

12 



MARCH 17,2015 MINUTES 
Page 12 

Program whereby hOmeO\\l1erS can have their property assessed voluntarily to upgrade to make 
their home more energy efficient. 

Councilmember Games reported on her attendance at the Fire Commissioners meeting on 
Thursday and said they have a lawnmower that can no longer be repaired and are looking to 
come together with the Fire Department on splitting the cost to purchase a new mower. In the 
short term, she thought a good way for the City to reach out short of a monetary contribution 
would be to allow the use of the City's mower by the Fire Department. 

She also reported that the first meeting of the 50th Anniversary AdHoc Committee will be held 
on March 24th and said if interested. the Board will be asking the City for possible seed money to 
kick off the planning of the event. The plan is then to hopeti.Illy approach the banks for a 
potential match of funds. 

Councilmember Johnson suggested the use of the lawnmower by the Fire Department and the 
funding for the 50th Anniversary event is agenized for formal action. Mayor Wilson agreed. 

City Manager Knopp stated the issues can probably be handled at the stan' level. 

Councilmember Thompson asked if the City has a policy for the use of City equipment. 

City Clerk Dunham responded there is a written policy in place and a fonn that is required to be 
completed and signed which protects the City against any liability related to the use of City 
equipment by other agencies. 

Water/Roadways Superintendent Jensen stated that he doesn't object to the Fire Department 
borrowing the mower provided the insurance issues are addressed. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no ti.mher business (0 discuss. the meeting adjourned at 8:34 p.m. to the 
April 7, 2015 regular meeting. 

Frank Wilson. Mayor 

Attest: 

Karen Dunham. City Clerk 

13 



Rio De!! Half 
675 WiflfwlJodAI'i!lIue 
Rio Dell, 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
riodel!cfl'l' .. cllm 

April 7, 2015 

TO: Rio Dell City Council 

FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Manager 

CiTY Of 

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possibl Action Regarding Temporary Access for the California 
Conservation Corp Through a City Owned Parcel for the Greater Eel River Arundo Eradication 
Phase III Project. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Direct staff to work with project representatives to allow access across city owned land for the 
purposes of weed eradication. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Arundo Donax, also known as Giant Reed, is a tall grass that closely resembles bamboo. Arundo 
was introduced by Spanish missionaries and grows up to four inches per day, reaching heights of 
over 20 feet. The Eel River watershed is infested with this species and Arundo causes numerous 
problems, including: 

• Being a fuel ladder from which ground level fires become introduced to tree canopies 
• Crowding out of native plants 
• Impairment of salmonid habitat 
• Shallow root system that encourages erosion 

The California Conservation Corp (Ccq in conjunction with the Eel River Watershed 
Improvement Group have been actively involved in eradication efforts. The current project, the 
Greater Eel River Arundo Eradication Phase III, will treat 6 new infestations. One of the 
proposed infestation sites is located adjacent to city owned land and the CCC is seeking 
permission from the city to cross the property. No eradication efforts will be conducted on city 
property. 

With the Council's permission, staff will work with the CCC to provide access through the 
property, which may include parking of vehicles. There is no anticipated impact upon the 
property. A map of the Arundo eradication area is attached. 

III 

14 



.. 
:r 
o 
c c: 

20503114 20509109 

:J: 
c: 
3 
c
o -Co -o 
o 
c: 
:::J 
~ 

~ 
c-
G') 



Giant Reed 
Call 573-MISC 

John rvt Randall, photogmphcr, 
The Nature Const..'rvancy_ 

'I 

, f'-
'.' 

Ann Murray. il!ustr.Jtor, 
University of Florida 

Leaf sheaths, 
lohn r-.t 
Rand:lIl, 
photogrnpher, 
The Nature 
Conservancy, 

What is it? Why is it a What is MISe 
doing? 

What can you do? 
• Giant reed (Arul1do 

dOl1ax) is a tall, 
sugar-cane-like grass 
from India that is 
invading Hawai"i. 

• The leaves arc 1-2 
inches wide and a 
foot long. 

• It has many flowers 
on 2-ft long, dense, 
plume-like branches. 

• This plant grows 
rapidly and spreads 
quickly. It can reach 
heights greater than 
20 feet. It fonns 
large, continuous 
root masses. 

• Giant reed grows in 
moist areas and in a 
wide variety of 
conditions. 

problem in 
Hawai'i? 
• It spreads quickly by 

root pieces in dirt or 
wntel"\vays. 

• Giant reed traps 
sediments and blocks 
stream flow, leading 
to erosion and 
flooding. 

• Once established, 
giant reed fonns 
dense stands that 
choke out native 
plants and can alter 
waterbird habitat. 

• It catches on fire 
easily, spreading 
wildfires that 
threaten homes and 
properties. 

• The Maui Invasive 
Species Committee is 
a partnership fighting 
to protect Maui County 
from invasive plants 
and animals that 
threaten our 
environment, 
economy, and quality 
of life. 

• Never import or plant 
giant reed. 

• If you have giant reed, 
call MISC and give us 
pennission to control it 
on your property. 

• If you see giant reed 
growing or for sale, call 
MISC. 

• MISC works to prevent • 
invasive species from 
becoming established 

Encourage your friends 
not to buy this or other 
pest plants so nurseries 
will stop selling them. 

• 
in Maui. 

MISC controls 
invasive species on 
private and public 
property free of charge. 

• MISC educates people 
about invasive species 
and how to protect 
Maui, 

• Learn more. Visit the 
website http:// 
www.hear.org! 
AlienSpeciesInHawaiil 

Together we can keep "Maui No Ka 'Oil" 

&\MISC 
MAUl INVASIVE SPECIES COMMITTEE 

P.O. Box 983, Makawao, HI 96768 
Phone: (808) 573-MISC (6472) Fax: (808) 573-6475 

Email: miscpr@hawaii.edu 
Website: www.mauiisc.org 

10 {)6 

16 



Rio Dell Ci(1' Hall 
675 Wildwood Ape/we 
Rio Dell. CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
rirH/ellci(I·.COm 

April 7,2015 

TO: Rio Dell City Council 

CiTY Of 

~ .. DELL. 

FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Manar 

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action Related to City's Downto"m Parking Lot 
Modifications to Meet American's with Disabilities Act Standards and Related Authorization for 
the City Manager to Sign Memorandum of Understanding with the Redwood Coast Energy 
Authority for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Review and approve of conceptual site plan, directing staff to proceed with updates at parking 
facility and further authorize the City Manager to sign Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Redwood Coast Energy Authority for three electric vehicle charging station. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

On January 21, 2014 the City Council received a presentation from the Redwood Coast Energy 
Authority (RCEA) and GHD, Inc. (acting as the RCEA engineer) regarding an opportunity for an 
electric vehicle charging station to be located in Rio Dell. The original location for the charging 
station was City Hall, however by April of 2014 the location had changed to the city parking lot 
do"mtown. The council was supportive of the project and voted 5-0 in the affIrmative to send a 
letter of support. 

At your March 17, 2015 Council meeting, the City Council received a presentation on the EV 
Charging station project, covering the timeline, next steps, and the ongoing funding/maintenance 
plan. Implementation of the EV charging station will require the city to designate one parking 
space for exclusive use as a vehicle charging station, and another space as an "EV Preferred" 
space. The item was continued to the current meeting due to concerns over ADA compliance at 
the site, and potential changes to the site plan as a result. 

An ADA review of the parking site was conducted and found the location to be non-compliant 
with current ADA standards. A new site plan has been developed to bring the location into 
compliance, and it is attached for your review. The ADA parking spot and its attached van 
accessible loading zone will need to be moved towards the middle of the parking lot by 
approximately II feet in order to achieve an acceptable slope. The widening of the ADA loading 
zone will require most if not all striping at the parking lot to be replaced/moved. A lower voltage 

17 



~evel I Charger will then be installed for the exclusive use of ADA vehicles, and will be free of 
I charge to the user at the expense of RCEA. 

I Additional changes to the original site design include moving all of the remaining non-ADA 
parking spaces towards the middle of the parking lot by up to three feet. This will allow for the 
placement of one Level II charger into the space, for a total of three public parking spaces with 
access to electric charging infrastructure. This modification will allow for potential expansion of 
EV infrastructure in the future, as well as potential landscaping and fencing along the north side 
of the parking facility and does not diminish the functionality of the parking facility. 

The modifications are expected to cost the City less than $5,000.00 and will be sourced from the 
City's contingency funds. The City will be responsible to move the parking spaces, restripe and 
deploy all legally required signage. These changes will make the facility ADA compliant and 
also meet State guidelines on access to electric vehicle infrastructure for disabled persons. 

Staff has also reviewed RCEA's MOU and has requested modifications. RCEA will now develop 
its own meter at the site for all proposed and future charging stations, thus removing the city 
from any administrative role in the EV billing process and making changes to section 3. With 
these modifications, staff believes the MOU can be signed and initial work can begin by the end 
of April. 

1/ 

18 



1. Purpose 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF RIO DELL AND 

THE REDWOOD COAST ENERGY AUTHORITY 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is to set forth the terms and 
conditions between the City of Rio Dell ("SITE HOST") and the Redwood Coast Energy 
Authority ("RCEA") for a partnership to provide plug-in electric vehicle charging to the general 
public at 675 Wildwood Ave, Rio Dell, CA 95562 ("LOCATION"). 

2. Context 

RCEA has entered into an agreement with the California Energy Commission (CEC) to receive 
grant funding pursuant to Grant # PON-13-606, for the "North Coast Plug-In Electric Vehicle 
Charging Network" program. That grant incl udes funding to install electric vehicle supply 
equipment (EVSE) at nine locations in Humboldt County. RCEA and the SITE HOST agree that 
the LOCATION is a desirable site for public electric vehicle charging infrastructure and agree to 
work together to install and operate EVSE at this site. 

3. Roles and Responsibilities 

Through this MOU, the SITE HOST agrees to serve as the site host for EVSE and RCEA 
agrees to install, own, and operate the EVSE; each party agrees to the following roles 
and responsibilities: 

A. At no cost to the SITE HOST, RCEA will install, own, operate, and maintain the 
EVSE, and will be responsible for performing any required repairs or upgrades to 
the EVSE. 

B. Equipment installed by RCEA will be: 
a. Pedestal-mounted SAE J1772-standard compliant, Level 2, 240V EVSE 

able to service two vehicles at a time. 
b. Post-mounted SAE J1772-standard compliant, Level 1, 120V EVSE able 

to service one vehicle at a time in the ADA-designated parking space. 

C. The SITE HOST will allow RCEA to install the EVSE, associated signage and pavement 
marking, and new and separate electrical service at the LOCATION. RCEA shall be 
responsible for the new electrical service while this MOU is in effect. All work shall be 
performed by appropriately licensed and insured contractors who shall obtain electrical 
permits and City business licenses. 

D. The SITE HOST will designate two parking spaces, as shown on the attached 
conceptual site plan, as reserved for users of the EVSE and will make those spaces 
available for use 24-hours a day, 7 days a week. 

E. RCEA will set pricing and collect payment from users of the EVSE. 

F. The terms of this MOU shall stay in effect as long as the EVSE remains in place at 
LOCATION. The SITE HOST will continue to host the EVSE under the terms of this 

19 



MOU through June 3D, 2017, which date may be extended upon the mutual agreement 
in writing of the parties. After June 30,2017, either the SITE HOST or RCEA may give 
the other party 90 days' written notice of intent to terminate this MOU, and within 90 
days of such notice, RCEA will either remove the EVSE and any associated signage and 
restore the site to its original condition, or transfer ownership of the EVSE to the SITE 
HOST for the SITE HOST's continued sole operation and maintenance. 

4. Hold Harmless and Indemnification 

RCEA agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the SITE HOST, its Governing Board, its 
officers, agents, employees, and volunteers from any and all claims and losses, whatsoever, 
accruing or resulting from any and all subcontractors, laborers, and any other person, firm or 
corporation furnishing or supplying work services, materials, or supplies in connection with the 
performance of this Agreement, and from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to 
any person, firm or corporation who may be injured or damaged as a result of the RCEA, its 
officers, agents employees and volunteers, pertaining to RCEA's performance of this 
Agreement. 

SITE HOST agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless RCEA, its Governing Board, its 
officers, agents, employees, and volunteers from any and all claims and losses, whatsoever, 
accruing or resulting from its performance of this Agreement, and from any and all claims and 
losses accruing or resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be injured or damaged 
as a result of the SITE HOST, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers, pertaining to the 
SITE HOST's performance of this Agreement. 

5. Insurance 

A. RCEA agrees to maintain, at a minimum, the insurance coverage or self-insurance 
coverage as set out below at all times during the terms of this MOU. Failure to 
maintain the required insurance shall be grounds for termination of this MOU. Said 
coverage shall include an endorsement to add the SITE HOST, its officers, agents 
and employees, as additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of or 
connected with the services to be provided under this MOU. Said coverage shall 
additionally be endorsed to specify that the RCEA insurance is primary and that 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the SITE HOST shall not contribute with it. 
Upon request, RCEA shall furnish the SITE HOST with certificates of insurance and 
endorsements of all required insurance. Said documentation shall state that 
coverage shall not be cancelled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice has 
been given to the SITE HOST. 

B. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance: RCEA shall provide 
Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability insurance for RCEA's employees 
and agents to the extent required by law. 

C. Commercial General Liability: RCEA shall maintain $1 million minimum commercial 
general liability insurance coverage. 

D. Business Auto: RCEA shall maintain $1 million minimum business automobile 
insurance coverage. 

E. Professional Liability Insurance: RCEA shall maintain $1 million minimum 

20 



professional liability insurance. 

6. Assignment 

Neither party shall assign its obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent 
of the other. 

7. Nondiscriminatory Employment 

In connection with the execution of the Agreement, RCEA and the SITE HOST shall not 
unlawfully discriminate against, harass, or allow harassment against any employee or applicant 
for employment because of sex, race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, disability, sexual 
orientation, medical condition, marital status, age (over 40), or denial of family-care leave, 
medical-care leave, or pregnancy-disability leave. RCEA and the SITE HOST shall ensure that 
the evaluation and treatment of their employees and applicants for employment are free of such 
discrimination and harassment. 

8. Entirety of Contract 

This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties relating to the subject 
matter of this agreement, and shall supersede any previous agreements, promises, 
representation, understanding and negotiation, whether oral or written, concerning the same 
subject matter. Any and all act which may have already been consummated pursuant to the 
terms which are embodied in this Agreement are hereby ratified. 

9. Notices 

Whenever it is provided in this agreement that RCEA or the SITE HOST shall give written notice 
to the other, said notice may be given by delivering a copy of said notice to the other party 
personally, or by mailing first class mail through the U.S. Postal Service, a copy of said notice at 
the following addresses: 

a. SITE HOST 
Authorized Representative, Title 
City, CA, zip 

b. Redwood Coast Energy Authority 
Matthew Marshall, Executive Director 
633 3m St., Eureka, CA 95501 

10. Compliance with Applicable Laws 

The RCEA and the SITE HOST shall comply with any and all applicable federal, state and local 
laws affecting the activities covered by this Agreement. 

11. Jurisdiction and Venue 

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California, and 
the parties hereto agree that venue shall be in Humboldt County, California. 

12. Headings 

21 



The headings of this Agreement are for purposes of reference only and shall not limit or define 
the meaning of the provisions of this Agreement. 

13. Severability 

If a portion, term, condition or provision of this MOU is determined by a court to be illegal or in 
conflict with a law of the State of California, or is otherwise rendered unenforceable or 
ineffectual, the validity of the remaining portions, terms, conditions and provisions is not 
affected. 

14. Waiver 

The waiver of any breach of any provision hereunder by any party hereto shall not be deemed 
to be a waiver of any preceding or subsequent breach hereunder. 

15. Effective Date 

This MOU becomes effective when executed by authorized representatives of both parties. 

16. Amendments and Termination of the MOU 

This MOU will continue until terminated by either party with 90 days' notice to other party, but 
not before June 30, 2017. The parties may change this agreement with unanimous consent, but 
no addition to, or alteration of, the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing 
and signed by the parties hereto. If either of the parties has reason to believe that the terms of 
the MOU are not being fulfilled, any party may provide written notification to the others stating 
the basis for the concern and providing a reasonable time to respond or remedy the situation. 
RCEA and the SITE HOST will make reasonable efforts to resolve the issues to all parties' 
satisfaction. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this agreement the day and year 
first written below by their duly authorized representatives, having full authority to so act for and 
on behalf of the parties hereto. 

Redwood Coast Energy Authority 

By: o-:-:c:----:--:---:-::---=--::---:::-:--.,----
Matthew Marshall, Executive Director 

SITE HOST 

By: ,..,...,.-;-:-_--::-:-:--:-:-_______ _ 
Kyle Knopp, City Manager 

Attachment A - Conceptual Site Plan 

Date: _______ _ 

Date: _______ _ 

22 



N 
W 

(N1 (DNOWT AND WillE 

IN! EV 5IGNAGE, TVP OF 2 tOeA 1tONS~ ~ 

INILEVEL 2 EV (HARGING ST. TiON DuAL PlUG~ 

IN! (ONOUIT TO STUB OUT________ • "X/ 
INI (APPEO STU8 OUT 

INI CONE Wtlfn STOPS, RELOCATE EXISTING, TYP 

lEi sTRIPmO TO BE RENOVED BY mY~ 
/' 

/' 

!
IEITRASH AND R[CYWNG BINS 

_IE! POWER POLE 

___ IEl PG&[ TRANSfORHER, PAD MOUNTED, NO, 968 

~!N) 200 AMP, 240V SERVICE pEDESTAL (N) RCEA AC[OUNT 

~\; 4'x IN) LEVEL 1 EV CHARGING 5T A TlON FOR ADA 5T ALL 

~IEI BUS STOP SHELTER 

~ ~IHI WAYFINomO SIGHAGE AT INGRESS 

~ ~!N) ADA COMPLIANT PARKING STAll AND A[[ES5 
AISLE BY (ITY 

STAlL HARKED "Ev CHARGING STA TlON" AIm "EV CHARGING DNl r WITH SIGNAGE 

Sl ALL HARKED "Ev [HARGING 5T AIJDW WITH 5tGNAGE 

IN) STRIPING BY (tTY TYP AS SHOWN 

/' 

PRELIMINARY 
NOT FOR CON::; I t(u~ IIUN 

, 
''>.'~LOjiiW 

l'l HUMBOWT o """,."""00< 
""""""""'''''OWN:> "==,. COAST ENERGY AlJTHORITY 

RIO DELL- PUBLIC LOT 



I 

CiTY Of I 

--D-t-~-C-«j-'I-fa-N------------------------------" ~ 
675 WHifll'oodAI'I'II/l1! DELL 

Del!, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
I'i orielle i(l" COlli 

April 7, 2015 

TO: Rio Dell City Council 

FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possibl Action Authorizing the City Manager to Sign a 
Professional Services Agreement with North Valley Labor Compliance Services Related to the 
Metropolitan Well Project 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Authorize the City Manager to sign a professional services agreement with North Valley Labor 
Compliance Services (NVLCS), 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

The Metropolitan Wells project is being funded in part by Proposition 84 funds, Awardees are 
required by State law to adopt and enforce a Department of Industrial Relations approved Labor 
Compliance Program for projects funded in whole or in part by Proposition 84, The City of Rio 
Dell has previously worked with North VaIley Labor Compliance (NVLC) for monitoring of the 
wastewater improvement project. Carolyn Lay with NVLC has kept the City's labor compliance 
plan active and it can be re-used on this project. Labor compliance monitoring is required for 
funds to be reimbursed through the City's Proposition 84 grant from DWRI North Coast 
Resource Partnership, 

III 

24 



NORTH VALLEY LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICES 

March 20,2015 

The City of Rio Dell 
675 Wildwood Avenue 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for labor compliance services for the 
2 well projects you have coming up. I have put together a proposal that outlines our scope 
of services, experience, references and a not to exceed value. 

North Valley Labor Compliance Services (NVLCS) wrote a Labor Compliance Progranl 
ror The City of Rio Dell several years ago and has maintained ilie approved status by 
submitting annual reports to the Department Industrial Relations (DIR). Awarding 
Body's with Proposition 84 funding have to have an approved Labor Compliance 
Program in place and enforced to qualify for funding. 

Executive Summary 

NVLCS is highly experienced in California Labor Code pursuant to CCR § 16421 through 
§ 16802 as well as Federal Labor Standards set forth in the Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC 
276(a-a5), The Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (40 USC 276©; and the Contract Work 
Hours and Safety Standards Act (CWHSSA) (40 USC 327-333). 

We are currently enforcing DIR approved Labor Compliance Programs, that we have 
written and submitted to the DrR, for mUltiple water districts, cities and counties, wiili 
Proposition 84 funding. We have excellent working relations with contractors, unions, 
joint labor committees, the awarding bodies that we work for and state agencies; because 
our goal is to educate and assist, not to find errors and penalize. 

Qualifications and Experience of Firm 

• North VaHey Labor Compliance Services was established in 2005 as a sole 
proprietorship, Carolyn Lay is the principal Labor Compliance Ofticer and owner 
of the company. 

North Valley Labor Compliance Services 

6955 N. Durango Street Suite I I 15-254 
Las Vegas. NV 89149 

Phone 530-674-3033 cell 714-408-8687 
cplav(i/'sbcgjoba1.net 

2S 



• North Valley Labor Compliance Services business address is: 6955 North 
Durango Street Suite 1115-254, Las Vegas, NV 89149; phone 530-674-3033, cell 
714-408-8687, email cpluv({{lsbc1!lobal.nct. 

• Laura Devany is the second Labor Compliance Officer that works as an 
independent contractor and works closely with Carolyn Lay. 

Carolyn and Laura have worked in Labor Compliance on state and federal projects for 12 
years and have overseen millions of dollars worth of construction. 

Labor Compliance Officers 

Laura Devany, Labor Compliance Officer 

Experience: 6 years of experience with the Yuba City Unified Labor Compliance 
Program and 6 years of experience with North Valley Labor Compliance Services. 

LAURA DEVANY was introduced to Labor Compliance in 2003. She was instrumental 
in developing the Yuba City Unified School District Labor Compliance Program. This 
program became very well respected throughout the state. Laura became the LCP 
Coordinator for Yuba City Unified School District, where she oversaw millions of dollars 
of new construction and modernization of schools; she was subsequently involved in the 
expansion of the LCP Program to include contracts with several outside school and water 
districts for Labor Compliance services as a Third Party Administrator. The largest 
contract was with the Metropolitan Water District retrofit projects in Southern California 
with a construction value of over $220 million dollars. 

Laura has extensive experience with certified payroll verification, apprenticeship 
requirements, audit review, Request for Forfeiture and administering on-site interviews; 
as well as conducting labor compliance workshops, and individual consulting services. 
She has developed a solid understanding of California and Federal Labor Code as it 
applies to Public Works. 

Laura attends Prevailing Wage conferences regularly, and takes advantage of any 
ongoing educational seminars that are available to stay current with changes that may 
occur in both State and Federal Labor Code. 

In 2009, Laura left Yuba City Unified and joined forces with North Valley Labor 
Compliance Services (NVLCS). At NVLCS she has been involved primarily with 
Marysville Joint Unified School District and Elk Grove Unified School District 
monitoring new construction as well as modernization, as well as Nevada Irrigation 
District and Nevada County CDBG grant requirements. 

26 



Carolyn Lay - Senior Labor Compliance Officer 

Experience: 2 years of experience with the Yuba City Unified Labor Compliance 
Program and 10 years of experience as owner and Senior Labor Compliance Officer of 
North VaIley Labor Compliance Services. 

CAROLYN LAY was introduced to Labor Compliance in 2003 where she was employed 
by Yuba City Unified School District (YCUSD) as a Labor Compliance Specialist. She 
was instrumental in developing the Yuba City Unified School District Labor Compliance 
Program which became very weIl respected throughout the state. At YCUSD, Carolyn 
oversaw close to $100 M worth of construction and was instrumental in the expansion of 
the LCP Program to include contracts with several outside school and water districts for 
Labor Compliance services as a Third Party Administrator. 

In 2005, Carolyn left her position as Labor Compliance Specialist for YCUSD to start 
North Valley Labor Compliance Services. She has been very successful over the last ten 
years implementing her DIR approved program; overseeing over $350 M of school 
construction in the last ten years. In addition, Carolyn was a consultant to YCUSD for 
the $220 M Metropolitan Water District of Southern California. She works closely with 
the Awarding Bodies for the duration of the project; from design to completion. 

Carolyn is very knowledgeable in Public Works contract review and compliance, and is 
well versed in prevailing wage laws. She has expansive experience in certified payroll 
verification, apprenticeship requirements, audit review, administering on-site interviews, 
Request for Review, and overall labor code enforcement. In addition to running a 
successful LCP business, Carolyn became an instructor for the Department oflndustrial 
Relations approved program that was taught statewide through Fresno City College. 
Carolyn has excellent working relations with contractors unions and state agencies and is 
personable and reliable. 

Scope of Work 

Before construction begins, NVLCS will ensure all bid invitations and 
contracts/agreements contain the appropriate prevailing wage language and State Labor 
Code requirements. We will provide a handout to be distributed at the pre-bid conference 
to contractors so they know the requirements prior to bidding. We go over all 
requirements with the A warded Contractor and all subcontractors to ensure compliance to 
prevailing wage laws. 

Once construction begins, NVLCS will review and monitor certified payroll to verif'y 
compliance; making sure workers are being paid correctly, classified correctly and that 
fringe benefits are being paid. We will also ensure that apprenticeship requirements are 

27 



adhered to by confirming eligibility of an approved program that is registered with the 
State of California. We will maintain ongoing communication with the contractors 
concerning possible violations and discrepancies. We will give the contractor every 
opportunity to correct and rectify a potential error. If it becomes necessary to conduct an 
audit of certified payroll, NVLCS will notify the specified parties as well as the awarding 
body of our intentions. All parties will be notified of the outcome of an audit including 
potential penalties before a Request for Forfeiture is submitted to the Labor 
Commissioner. 

Onsite interviews shall be conducted with the workers to confirm that they are being paid 
the correct hourly wage, they are classified correctly for the type of work they are 
performing, travel and subsistence if applicable, overtime and holiday pay if applicable. 
Awarding Body staff can conduct the onsite interviews and send the filled out forms to 
NVLCS or the Inspector of Record or a representative of the Engineering firm that the 
City of Rio Dell is working with on this project, can also perform the interviews. 

NVLCS will review and approve each pay application that is presented to the Awarding 
Body for payment. If there are outstanding issues with a specific 
contractor/subcontractor, NVLCS will recommend the withholding of contract payments 
for that particular contractor/subcontractor. Our expertise in the field of California Labor 
Code Enforcement allows us to mitigate and problem solve within the most complex 
levels of the public works construction industry. Our research techniques and detailed 
investigative procedures allow us to handle and resolve the most challenging Labor Code 
violations and situations. 

We maintain current knowledge of prevailing wage laws by attending seminars 
sponsored by the Department ofIndustrial Relations, the Division of Apprenticeship 
Standards, the Foundation for Fair Contracting, the Department of Labor, California 
Department of Public Health, and others. 

NVLCS will strive to create a solid working relationship with the awarding body, 
contractors, subcontractors and all other parties involved with a positive and proactive 
approach to labor compliance. 

Pre-Bid and Pre-Construction Meetings 

NVLCS will provide materials to be distributed at the Pre-Bid meeting to inform 
potential bidding contractors of their obligations to CA Labor Code. 

Once the contract has been awarded, NVLCS will talk Witll each contractor to review the 
requirements under Labor Code §§ 1775, 1776, 1777.5 and 1813. The contractors will 
learn how to properly submit their certified payroll, how to complete and submit required 

28 



LCP documents, and will understand the importance of keeping accurate records so they 
are in compliance with the law. 

We will review the "Checklist of Labor Laws". A copy of this document will be signed 
by each contractor and kept on file. 

Collection, Review, and Monitoring of Certified Pavroll 

All contractors who work on-site shall maintain complete certified payroll records; these 
shall contain all the required information shown on the DIR "Public Works Payroll 
Reporting Form". Records shall be furnished to NVLCS as defined in the contract. All 
payroll records are promptly reviewed for accuracy so that appropriate corrective action 
can be taken if necessary. NVLCS will check for completeness, and if accompanied by a 
Statement of Compliance, employee information, job classifications and wage rates. If 
discrepancies are found, we will notify the Prime Contractor with a "Ten Day Notice to 
Correct". It will be the responsibility of the prime contractor to forward the notice on to 
their subcontractor(s). We will contact the subcontractors directly upon request of the 
Prime Contractor. Pursuant to CCR § 16432, we will conduct further confirmation of 
payroll records in order to corroborate reported prevailing wage payments; for each 
month in which a contractor reports having workers on the project. This is accomplished 
through worker interviews, examination of pay stubs, or any other reasonable method. 
Confirmation is also undertaken upon complaints from workers or other interested 
persons, or when other information suggests inaccuracy ofthe payroll records. 

Audits and Investigations 

An investigation and audit shall be prepared when NVLCS determines that a violation of 
the prevailing wage has occurred. The audit will include the amount of underpayment to 
the worker(s) and any penalties to be assessed under LC §1775 and §1813. Information 
as to actual hours worked, amounts paid and classifications of workers employed on the 
project will also be included in the audit. During our investigation in preparing our audit 
we will derive information from interviews with the workers, complaints from workers or 
other interested parties, time cards cancelled checks, trust fund forms. work schedules, 
evidences that reflect job assignment, review of daily superintendent reports, lOR reports, 
and any other additional documents that may be pertinent to the investigation. 

Enforcement 

NVLCS strives to develop a good relationship with the contractors to provide assistance 
in complying with CA labor code. We will be available as needed by phone or email. 

29 



A. Delinquent or Inadequate Payroll- Once it is detennined that 
certified payroll is either delinquent or inadequate pursuant to CCR 
§16435, NVLCS will issue a "Ten Day Notice to Correct" to the 
affected contractor. We will follow up this notice with a phone call to 
offer any assistance if needed. If inaccuracies are not promptly 
corrected within one payroll period after such notice, CA Labor Code 
§ 1771.5 requires the withholding of contract payments only to the 
subcontractor whose payroll records are delinquent and/or inadequate. 
We will provide the contractor with immediate notice that contract 
payments are being withheld, identifying why the payroll is deemed 
delinquent and/or inadequate, specifying the amount being withheld, 
and his rights under LC § 1742. Once corrected payrolls are produced, 
the withholdings will be released. 

B. Failure to Pav Prevailing Wage - Once it is detennined that 
prevailing wage has not been paid by a contractor, by review, 
monitoring and/or confinning certified payroll; an investigation will 
be conducted to detennine if the underpayment was a willful violation. 
NVLCS will issue a "Ten Day Notice to Correct", followed with a 
phone call to answer any questions that the contractor may have. If 
the contractor makes prompt restitution to the worker and can provide 
infonnation to prove a "good faith mistake" as detennined by LC 
§ 1775, NVLCS will not be required to request from the Labor 
Commissioner a detennination for penalties to be assessed against the 
contractor. If the investigation provides evidence that a willful 
violation occurred, an audit will be prepared to include the amount of 
underpayment to the worker(s) and any penalties to be assessed under 
LC § 1775 and LC § 1813 and submitted to the Labor Commissioner 
for approval. A copy of the recommended forfeiture and the report 
shall be served on the contractor and subcontractor at the same time it 
is mailed to the Labor Commissioner. If a written complaint is 
received alleging the underpayment of prevailing wage by a 
contractor, NVLCS will notify the complaining party within 15 days 
that the case is being handled, and provide contact infonnation of the 
person doing the investigating. We will also notify the contractor of 
the complaint within 15 days pursuant to LC § 1775. We will conduct 
an audit to detennine accuracy of the complaint and follow the 
procedure as noted above. We will keep the complaining party 
apprised of the status of the investigation in an ongoing basis. 
NVLCS will file a Davis Bacon: 5.7 Labor Standards Enforcement 

30 



Forfeitures 

Report for any violation over $1,000.00 or violations deemed to be 
willful, for any federally funded projects. 

C. Failure to Comply With Apprenticeship Requirements - NVLCS 
will issue a "10 Day Notice to Correct" once suspected violations are 
detem1ined. An audit will be prepared to determine if the violation is 
a "knowing violation" under LC § 1777.5. All suspected violations 
will be filed as a complaint to the Division of Apprenticeship 

Standards (DAS) under their guidelines as required by Labor Code. 
NVLCS will maintain a written summary of all labor compliance 
activities and relevant facts that pertain to this project for each 
contractor on the job. 

After our review of certified payroll records, if we discover that workers have been 
underpaid, an audit is prepared showing the total amount of underpayment, which also 

includes estimated penalties required pursuant to LC §§ 1775, 1776, and 1813. NVLCS 
will give the contractor the opportunity to explain why the violation was a "good faith 
mistake". If the contractor fails to do so, NVLCS will prepare evidence of the violation 

in narrative form and submit this report to the Labor commissioner along with additional 
information as required by CCR §16437. NVLCS may recommend withholding offunds 
during the course of construction where the contractor has failed to comply with labor 
standards provisions within a thirty day period. 

Assisting the District to Prepare for a Hearing Before the DIR 

It is our hope and goal that our preventative measures will preclude a case from going 

before the DIR to be heard. In the event that this does happen, NVLCS will assist your 
legal counsel by providing detailed documentation that will help validate the case; this 
work will be billed as Additional Services as outlined in Section 4 . We will assist in any 

manner consistent with the Prevailing Wage Hearing Regulations set forth in CCR 

§17201-17270. 

Recent Projects 

• Northem Califomia Reclamatioll Districts - We are currently working with 

multiple Northern California Reclamation Districts. The projects range from a 
construction value of $1 ,500 to $6M. They consist of, but are not limited to, 
levee repairs, erosion prevention, levee maintenance, emergency repairs, drainage 

pipe replacement, etc. You may contact Dante Nomellini, Jr. Phone No. (209) 

465-5883, or MBK Engineers, Tina Anderson at 455 University Avenue Ste. 100, 
Sacramento, CA 95825; Phone No. (916) 456-4400. 

31 



• Sonoma County Water Agency - We are currently working on the Mirabel Dam 
Fish Screen and Ladder project with a construction value of$12M and the McGill 
Road Recycle Water Project with a construction value of$247,852.00. You may 
contact Joan Hultberg at (707)-547-1902. 

• COllllty of Sonoma, Regional Parks- We are currently working on a project with 
a construction value of$750,000. You may contact Elizabeth Tyree at (707) 565-

2575. 

NVLCS is contracted with Napa County Parks, Solano County Resource Conservation 
District, The City of Trinidad, San Joaquin History Museum, Del Norte Resource 
Conservation District, Mendocino County Resource Conservation District, Humboldt 
County Resource Conservation District, Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District, 
Camptonville Community Services District, Lewiston Community Services District and 
The City of Calistoga. 

32 



Cost of Services 

Schedule of Rates 

Carolyn Lay 
Senior Labor Compliance Officer $75.00/hour 

Laura Devany 
Labor Compliance Officer $75.00Ihour 

Clerical Staff 30.00/hour 

Allowable Reimbursable Expenses 

NVLCS will be reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred in conjunction with the 
project. The items allowable for reimbursement are as follows: 

1. Cost of copies, mostly for printing the Labor Compliance Manual. 

2. Cost of postage, UPS, Federal Express, and other deliveries. 

3. Cost of other items as required, with prior approval from owner. 

NOT TO EXCEED VALUES 

NVLCS proposes to monitor and enforce the prevailing wage for the Project (Well 
Development, with an estimated construction value of$20,000) for a total Not to Exceed 
value of$800.00 (Eight Hundred dollars). 

NVLCS proposes to monitor and enforce the prevailing wage for the Project (Well 
Installation, with an estimated construction value of $20,000) for a total Not to Exceed 
value of$800.00 (Eight Hundred dollars). 

Additional Services would be at the request of the Owner (City); NVLCS would prepare for and 
serve as a witness in connection with any public or private HEARING or arbitration, mediation, 
disciplinary or enforcement action, or legal proceeding. 

33 



References 
Marysville Joint Unified School District: 
Denise DeVaughn, Senior Project Manager, at 530-749-6174 ext. 6131, 1919 B Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901. 

MBK Engineers, Tina Anderson at 455 University Ave. Ste. 100, Sacramento, CA 
95825 ; Phone No. (916) 456-4400. 

Elk Grove Unified School District: 
Lee Leavelle at 9510 Elk Grove-Florin Road, Elk Grove, CA 95624 Phone No. 916-686-
7797 ext. 7330. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

Carolyn Lay 
North Valley Labor Compliance Services 
530-674-3033 

34 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 
LABOR COMPLIANCE CONSULTING SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF RIO DELL 

AND 
NORTH VALLEY LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICES 

This Professional Services Agreement for labor compliance consulting services 
("Agreement") is made and entered into this , by and between THE CITY 
OF RIO DELL (THE "City") and NORTH VALLEY LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICES 
(THE "Consultant"). 

RECITALS 

This Agreement is entered into in consideration of the following matters: 

WHEREAS, under California Labor Code sections 1720-1860, all workers employed on 
a public works contract must be paid the prevailing rate of per diem wages; 

WHEREAS, the Department of Industrial Relations ("DIR") has established regulations 
governing the payment of prevailing wages on public works contracts; 

WHEREAS, any project using funds derived from the Water Security, Clean Drinking 
Water, Coastal and Beach Protection Act of 2006 (Proposition 84) is required to implement and 
enforce a Labor Compliance Program ("LCP") to ensure the payment of prevailing wages for 
any project using such funds; 

WHEREAS, the Consultant prepared a Labor Compliance Program for the City and was 
approved by the State on 911111, LCP ID # 2011.00678; 

WHEREAS, the City is in need of professional services for labor compliance consulting 
for 2 well projects ("Project); 

WHEREAS, THE Consultant has the necessary qualifications to provide such services 
for the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire by this Agreement to establish the terms and conditions 
for retention of the Consultant to provide the professional services described here. 

-1-
TKD\3150 12.1 

35 



AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the Consultant do agree as follows: 

PART I 
DEFINITIONS 

Additional Services shall mean any services not provided for under this Agreement and 
as defined in Part II, Section 4 hereof. 

Agreement shall mean this Professional Services Agreement as the same now exists, or as 
it may, from time to time be amended by any supplemental agreement entered into by the parties 
pursuant to the provisions hereof 

Bond Acts shall mean the Water Security, Clean Drinking Water, Coastal and Beach 
Protection Act of 2006. 

City The City of Rio Dell. 

Consultant shall mean North Valley Labor Compliance Services. 

Compensation shall mean the costs of Services as established in the Compensation 
Scheduled attached hereto as Exhibit "B". 

Department of Industrial Relations or DIR shall mean the California Department of 
Industrial Relations. 

Effective Date shall mean the date of execution of this Agreement. 

Labor Comoliance Program or LCP shall mean the City of Rio Dell Labor Compliance 
Program ID # 2011.00678. 

Menu of Services shall mean the list of tasks to be provided by the Consultant under this 
Agreement as presented in Exhibit "A". 

Project(s) shall mean "Well Development and Well Installation" using funds derived 
from the Bond Acts, or as otherwise directed by the City. 

Services or Work shall mean the labor compliance consulting services provided by the 
Consultant under this Agreement. 

Site shall mean any real property owned or leased by the City for which funds derived 
from the Bond Acts may be used to improve the property and are subject to the requirements of 
Water Security, Clean Drinking Water, Coastal and Beach Protection Act of 2006, or as 
otherwise directed by the City. 

-2-
TKD\3150 12.1 

36 



PART II 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: TERMS & CONDITIONS 

Section 1 - Purpose 

The purpose of this Agreement is as follows: 

a. To establish the terms and conditions for the provision of labor consulting 
services by the Consultant to the City. 

b. To establish the Menu of Services to be provided by the Consultant. 

c. To set forth the relationship between each party and establish the duties and 
responsibilities of each party hereunder. 

Section 2 - Menu of Services 

The Consultant shall provide the Cit with the Services described in the Menu of Services 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A". 

Section 3 - Compensation 

a. The Consultant shall be compensated based on the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 
"B" and within the not to exceed amounts designated for each project therein. 
The Consultant shall not perform any work in excess of the not to exceed amounts 
listed in Exhibit "B" without the written consent of the City. The Consultant shall 
be reimbursed for appropriate direct costs, other than administrative overhead and 
salary costs in accordance with the schedule set forth in Exhibit "C", provided 
however that the Consultant may not charge an hourly rate for travel time. 

b. The Owner shall compensate Consultant, North Valley Labor Compliance 
Services C'NVLCS") for performing Additional Services described in Exhibit 
"0", within timeframes established in Park II Section 3 b. These additional 
services can exceed the NOT TO EXCEED value for project. 

c. The City shall pay the Consultant within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of 
Consultant's monthly invoice, which will set forth the hours actually worked in 
each billing period and the project to which such hours apply. 

d. Invoices shall be sent to: The City of Rio Dell. 

Section 4 - Additional Services 

The Consultant shall not be compensated for any Services other than those described in 
the Menu of Services ("Additional Services" Exhibit "0"), except as provided in this paragraph. 
If Additional Services seem merited by the Consultant or the City, and informal consultations 

, 
-.>-

TKD\315012.1 

37 



between the parties indicate that such Services are warranted, the Additional Services shall be 
approved in writing by the City in the following manner: a letter outlining the Additional 
Services shall be forwarded to the City by the Consultant with a statement of estimated cost 
changes to the fee or time schedule. The City shall review the letter and may approve or reject 
the Additional Services and costs proposed in the letter. The letter shall be executed by both 
parties before performance of any such Additional Services or the City will not be required to 
pay for the changes in the Menu of Services. 

Section 5 - Maintenance of Records 

Books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to Work 
done and costs incurred pursuant to this Agreement shall be maintained by the Consultant and 
made available for inspection, audit and copying by the City or DIR at all reasonable times 
during the term of this Agreement and for three (3) years after the close-out date of each Project 
or as otherwise required by law. Upon expiration of the three (3) year period, the Consultant 
shall return the records to the City. 

Section 6 - City's Responsibilities 

a. The City shall provide to NVLCS complete information regarding the City's 
requirements for the Program. 

b. The City shall examine information submitted by NVLCS and shall render 
decisions pertaining thereto promptly. 

c. The City shall furnish legal, accounting, contract review and insurance counseling 
services as may be necessary for the Program. 

d. The City shall furnish required information and approvals and perform its 
responsibilities and activities in a timely manner to facilitate orderly progress of 
the work in cooperation with NVLCS, consistent with this Agreement. At the 
request ofNVLCS, sufficient copies of the Contract Documents shall be furnished 
to NVLCS to permit the timely performance of services, by the City at the City's 
expense. 

Section 7 - Ownership and Use of Work 

All documents and materials prepared pursuant to this Agreement shall be considered the 
property of the City for which it was prepared, and will be turned over to the City upon demand, 
but in any event upon completion of the Work. The City has the right to publish, disclose, 
distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, any reports, data or other documents and 
materials prepared under this Agreement without the permission of the Consultant. All 
documents and materials shall be delivered in a reproducible form. As used herein, "documents 
and materials" include, but are not limited to, any original maps, models, designs, drawings, 
photographs, studies. surveys, reports, data, notes, and computer files prepared or developed 
pursuant to this Agreement. 

-4-
TKD\31S012.1 

38 



Section 8 - Findings Confidential 

Any reports, information, data or materials given to or prepared or assembled by the 
Consultant under this Agreement are confidential and shall not be made available to any 
individual or organization by the Consultant without prior written approval of the City. 

Section 9 - Conflict of Interest 

The Consultant hereby expressly covenants that no interest presently exists, nor shall any 
interest, direct or indirect, be acquired during the term of this Agreement that would conflict in 
any manner with the performance of Services pursuant to this Agreement. 

Section 10 - Term of Agreement 

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for one (I) year from the Effective Date with 
completion of the project (all certified payroll documents received) to commence on July 19, 
2011. It is intended that this Agreement can be extended or amended consistent with the intent 
of the parties, the requirements of the Department of Industrial Relations and the California 
Labor Code and in accordance with Part II, Section 26 hereof. 

Section 11 - Time of Performance 

Neither the City nor the Consultant shall be considered in default of this Agreement for 
delays in performance caused by circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the non
performing party. For purposes of this Agreement, such circumstances include but are not 
limited to, abnormal weather conditions; floods; earthquakes; fire; epidemics; war; riots and 
other civil disturbances; strikes, lockouts, work slowdowns, and other labor disturbances; 
sabotage or judicial restraint. 

Should such circumstances occur, the non-performing party shall, within a reasonable 
time of being prevented from performing, give written notice to the other party describing the 
circumstances preventing continued performance and the efforts being made to resume 
perforn1ance of this Agreement. 

Section 13 - Compliance with Law 

a. The Consultant shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes and 
regulations of the federal, state and local government. If the Consultant's failure 
to comply with applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations results in a 

-5-
TKD\3150 12.1 

39 



claim for damage or liability to the City, The Consultant shall be responsible for 
claim for damage or liability to the City, the Consultant shall be responsible for 
indemnifying and holding the City harmless as provided in this Agreement. 

b. The Consultant shall assist the City, as requested, in obtaining and maintaining all 
permits, if any, required of the Consultant by federal, state and local regulatory 
agencies. 

Section 14 - Standard of Care 

The Consultant's Services shall be performed in accordance with generally accepted 
professional practices and principles and in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill 
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing under similar conditions. 

Section 15 - Assignments 

The Consultant is retained as an independent consultant and is not an agent or employee 
of the City. No employee or agent of the Consultant shall by this Agreement become an agent or 
employee of the City. The Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to 
this Agreement to bind the City to any obligation whatsoever, except as specifically provided in 
writing by the City. 

Section 16 - Integration 

This Agreement represents the entire understanding of the City and the Consultant as to 
those matters contained herein, and supersedes and cancels any prior oral or \vTitten 
understanding, promises or representations with respect to those matters covered hereunder. To 
the extent that any provision or clause contained in an attachment to this Agreement conflicts 
with a provision or clause in the Agreement, the provision or clause in this Agreement shall 
control. This Agreement may not be modified or altered except in writing signed by both parties 
hereto. This is an integrated Agreement. 

-6-
TKDI3J5012.1 

40 



Section 18 - Insurance 

a. Professional Liabilitv Insurance Errors and Omissions. The Consultant shall 
provide professional liability insurance in the amount of at least One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) aggregate. 

b. Other Provisions. 

I. NVLCS shall procure and maintain insurance during the progress of its work on 
the Project, with reliable insurance companies, on forms acceptable to the City. 

2. Evidence Required. Prior to execution of the Agreement, the Consultant shall file 
with the City evidence of insurance from an insurer or insurers certifying to the 
coverage of all insurance required here. Such evidence shall include original 
copies of the ISO CO 2010 (or insurer's equivalent) signed by the insurer's 
representative and Certificate of Insurance (Accord Fom1 25-S or equivalent). All 
evidence of insurance shall be signed by a properly authorized officer, agent or 
qualified representative of the insurer and shall certify the names of the insured, 
any additional primary insureds, where appropriate, the type and amount of the 
insurance, the location and operations to which the insurance applies, and the 
expiration date of such insurance. 

3. NVLCS shall also provide Certificates of Insurance or other evidence of 
insurance as requested by the City to the City within thirty (30) days after receipt 
by NVLCS of a signed version of this Agreement. The certificates shall provide 
that there will be no cancellation, reduction, or modification of coverage without 
ten (10) days prior written notice to the City. 

Section 19 - Mutual Indemnitv 

a. NVLCS shall, with respect to all work which is covered by or incidental to this 
Agreement, defend, indemnify and hold City harmless from and against any and 
all liens and claims asserted by firms or individuals claiming through NVLCS, 
and all claims liability, loss, damage, costs, or expenses, including reasonable 
attorney's fees, expert's fees, awards, fines, or judgments, arising by reason of 
any claim for the death or bodily injury to persons or injury to property, to the 
extent caused by NVLCS' negligence or willful misconduct. However, NVLCS 
shall not be obligated under this Agreement to indemnify the City to the extent 
that the damage is caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the City or 
its agent or servants other than NVLCS. 

b. Waiver of Subrogation: The City and NVLCS waive all rights against each other 
and against the Contractor, Design Professionals, consultant, agents, and 
employees of the other for damages during construction covered by any property 
insurance as set forth in the Construction Contract. 

-7-
TKD\3IS012.1 

41 



Section 20 - Law, Venue, and Attorneys' Fees 

This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of 
California. If any action is brought to interpret or enforce any term of this Agreement, the action 
shall be brought in a state or federal court situation in the County of Sutter, State of California. 
In the event of any such litigation between the parties, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
recover all reasonable costs incurred, including reasonable attorney's fees, as determined by thc 
court. 

Section 21 - Termination or Abandonment 

a. The City may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time by 
giving thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the Consultant. In the 
event such notice is given, the Consultant shall cease immediately all Services in 
progress. 

b. The Consultant may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days 
",Titten notice of termination to the City. 

c. If any party hereunder fails to perform any material obligation under this 
Agreement, then, in addition to any other remedies, the non-breaching parties may 
terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice. 

d. Upon termination of this Agreement, all property belonging to the City which is 
in Consultant's possession shall be returned to the City. The Consultant shall 
tilmish the City with a final invoice for Services performed by thc Consultant. 
The City shall have no obligation to pay the Consultant for Services performed 
after termination of this Agreement. 

Section 22 - Notice 

Any notice or instrument required to be given or delivered by this Agreement may be 
given or delivered by depositing the same in any United States Post Office, certified mail, return 
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to: 

DISTRICT: 

City of Rio Dell 

675 Wildwood Ave. 
Rio Dell, CA 95562 
Phone: 
Fax: 

and shall be effective upon receipt thereof. 

TKD\3150 12.1 
-8-

CONSULTANT: 

North Valley Labor 
Compliance Services 
6955 N. Durango Drive Ste. 1115-254 
Las Vegas, NV 89149 
Phone: (530) 674-3033 
Cell (714) 408-8687 
Attention: Carolyn Lay 

42 



Section 23 - Third Partv Rights 

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits to anyone 
other than the City and the Consultant. 

Section 24 - Severability 

The unenforceability, invalidity or illegality of any provision(s) or portion thereof of this 
Agreement shall not render the other provisions unenforceable, invalid or illegal. Waiver by any 
party of any portion of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any other portion thereof. 

Section 25 - Time of Essence 

Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement. 

Section 26 - Successors and Assigns 

This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the parties, and shall 
not be assigned by the Consultant without prior written consent of the Consultant. 

Section 27 - Amendments 

This Agreement shall not be amended, modified or changed in any way without the prior 
'.vritten consent of the Consultant. 

Section 28 - Interpretation 

The agreements contained herein shall not be construed in favor of or against any party 
but shall be construed as if all parties prepared this Agreement. 

Section 29 - Counterparts 

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, all of which, when taken together, shall 
constitute a fully executed original. 

Section 30 - Exhibits and Recitals 

All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement. 

-9-
TKD13150 12.1 

43 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first 
written above. 

DATE: _______ _ 

DATE: ________ _ 

TKD\3 1 50 12. 1 

DISTRICT: CITY OF RIO DELL 

By: ______________ _ 

(signature) 

Name: 
Title: 

CONSULTANT: NORTH VALLEY LABOR 
COMPLIANCE SERVICES 

By: _____________ _ 

-10 -

(signature) 

Name: Carolyn Lay 
Title: Owner 

Federal Tax J.D. Number 20-3064636 

44 



EXHIBIT "A" 

MENU OF SERVICES 

I. EDUCATION 

TASK: GENERAL CONSULTING 

1. The Consultant shall provide the City and it staff with general consulting services 
on labor compliance, as required by the City. 

2. The Consultant shall cooperate and assist the City's construction management 
team, legal counsel, and other City consultants with issues related to labor 
compliance as necessary. 

3. The Consultant shall remain apprised of any changes, additions or other 
modifications to applicable labor law. 

TASK TRAINING 

I. The Consultant shall provide labor compliance training for the following 
individuals and entities: (a) the City'S staff, (b) construction managers, (c) and 
any other City consultants that may require such training. 

II. MONITORING & REVIEW 

TASK: REVIEW OF CERTIFIED PAYROLL RECORDS 

I. The Consultant shall review certified payrolls on a weekly basis for completeness 
and inclusion of all required information including: 

• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Employee's full name, address and social security number. 
Amount paid per hour (including amounts paid for health plans, pensions, 
training fund contributions, etc.) 
Delay regular, overtime, and holiday hours and weekly totals. 
Gross/net wages paid for project. 
Contractor's full name and address. 
Project name and location. 
Dates of payroll. 
Certification under penalty of peIjury by authorized representatives of 
contractors or subcontractors. 

2. The Consultant shall perform a more detailed review of certified payroll records 
for possible irregularities on a monthly basis. These reviews shall consist of 
randomly selected certified payroll records for a cross section of workers for each 

A-I 
TKD\3IS012.! 

45 



of the City's projects. The Consultant shall determine whether wages and fringe 
benefits paid correlate with DIR prevailing wage rates, that overtime and holiday 
hours are correctly calculated and paid and any infonnation obtained through field 
interviews corresponds to the certified payToll records. The Consultant's review 
should provide a high level of confidence that submitted certified payrolls are true 
and correct. 

3. If in perfomling the random certified payroll review, the Consultant discovers an 
irregularity, the Consultant shall send a weekly email encompassing all 
deficiencies with all contractors. A letter will be sent to each contractor that shall 
request clarification of the irregularity. The letter shall allow the contractor to 
respond within ten (10) days of receipt of the letter. Ifno clarification is received 
from the contractor, the Audit and Investigation Tasks, as described below, shall 
commence. 

TASK: SITE MONITORING 

1. The Consultant shall work with City staff member to perfonn onsite interviews 
with the workers. The interviews are established to ensure that all workers are 
being paid the prevailing wage, overtime, weekends and holidays are paid 
according to CA Labor Laws and the apprentice ratios are being met. 

TASK: RECEIPT OF CLAIMS/COMPLAINTS BY WORKERS 

1. The Consultant shall develop and submit for the City's review, a standard 
procedure for receiving and recording any claims or complaints submitted by a 
worker for the failure to pay prevailing wages or comply with the City's LCP. 

2. The Consultant shall investigate the claim in accordance with the procedures set 
forth below in Section III, Audit and Investigation. 

3. Once an investigation and audit have been completed, the Consultant shall 
provide written responses to the City and claimant within ten (10) working days. 

m. AUDIT & INVESTIGATION 

TASK: INVESTIGATION OF IRREGULARITIES OR CLAIMS 

If the contractor does not sufficiently clarify irregularities within ten (l0) days of 
receiving the clarification letter or a worker files a claim against the contractor or a 
subcontractor, the Consultant should investigate the claim within ten (10) days of receiving the 
claim or fifteen (15) days after sending the clarification letter. The Consultant shall keep all 
documents and records produced from the investigation in a central location. Investigating the 
irregularity or claim may include, but not be limited to, the following. depending on the size of 
the project and nature of the irregularity: 

A-2 
TKD\3IS012.1 

46 



1. A more detailed review of the certified payroll records, including, but not limited 
to a line by line review for all workers of the contractor or subcontractor for 
which the irregularity has occurred. 

2. The Consultant may request the site monitor to conduct additional on-site 
interviews to interview additional workers of the contractor or subcontractor for 
which the irregularity has occurred. 

3. Audit in accordance with the procedures set forth below. 

TASK: AUDIT 

An audit consists of inquiring into the contractor or subcontractor's compliance with 
applicable labor law requirements. The Consultant must conduct an audit if a contractor does not 
clarify an irregularity \Vith the payroll records or a worker files a complaint. The Consultant 
shall complete the audit within thirty (30) days of receiving a worker's complaint or claim or 
within forty-five (45) days of sending the clarification letter. The Consultant must maintain all 
records and documents produced from the audit. The following items should be reviewed in the 
audit: 

I. Employment of apprentices, including review of certified payroll records to 
ensure proper apprenticeship wages are being paid, verification that apprentices 
hired are certified, verification that the contractor has contributed the proper 
amount to the apprenticeship training fund, and verification that the proper 
number of apprentices have been hired. 

2. Illegal taking of wages. 

3. Detailed review of certified payroll records which may include a line by line 
review of all weekly certified payroll records to ensure payment of prevailing 
wages. 

4. Assign the site monitor to conduct additional interviews of workers and provide 
the reports to the Consultant. The Consultant \ViII review certified payroll and 
compare to site monitors reports to accompany the audit reports. 

If upon completion of an audit and investigation, a violation has been found, the 
Consultant shall notify the City's Labor Compliance Officer within five (5) days of completion 
of the audit and investigation. 

IV. REPORTING 

The Consultant shall assist District staff, if requested, in the preparation of an annual 
report for the City's governing board and orR. At minimum, the annual report shall contain the 
following items: 

A-3 
TKD\3l5012.1 

47 



1. Number of public works contracts awarded using funds derived from the Bond 
Acts and total value of funds. 

2. Summary of wages due to workers resulting from failure by contractors to pay 
prevailing wage rates. 

3. Total amount of money withheld from contract payments. 

4. Total amount of money recovered by action in court. 

5. Summary of penalties and forfeitures imposed and withheld or recovered in court. 

6. Number, description and total value of contracts awarded that were exempt under 
Labor Code section 1771.5(a). The exemption in Labor Code Section 1771.5(a) 
allows a school district to exempt certain projects under $25,000 in value for new 
construction and $15,000 for modernization. The exemption ONLY applies the 
City uses its LCP for all projects, not just projects funded from the Bond Acts. 
This item does not need to be included in the report if a city is not implementing 
its LCP for all of the city's projects. 

V. ENFORCEMENT 

TASK: WITHHOLDING OF CONTRACT PAYMENTS 

I. Within ten (l0) days of finding a violation of the City's LCP or applicable labor 
law, the Consultant must calculate the withholding of contract payments. In 
calculating the withholding, the Consultant must add the amount equal to the 
underpayment by the contractor with the amount of penalties assessed. The 
amount equal to underpayment shall be the sum of 1) the difference between the 
amounts paid to workers and the correct DIR prevailing wage rate determinations; 
2) the estimated amounts of illegal taking of wages; and 3) the amount of funds 
not contributed to the apprenticeship training fund. Penalties assessed shall 
include up to $200 per day for each calendar day per worker that is not paid the 
correct wage and up to $25 per day for each calendar day a worker is required to 
work more than 8 hours per day, 40 hours per week and not paid overtime. 

2. The Consultant shall send the Notice of Deadlines of Forfeiture to the contractor 
and DIR within three (3) days after the withholding amount has been calculated. 

3. The Consultant shall send a Notice of Withholding of Contract Payments and 
Notice of Right to Review to the contractor and DIR within ten (l0) days of 
receiving DIR approval of the forfeiture amount. 

TKD\3!SO!2.! 

The Consultant shall distribute the forfeited sums within fifteen (15) days after the 
expiration of the time period for seeking review of the Notice of Withholding of 
Contract Payments or receipt of the DIR final order, whichever comes first. 

END OF EXHIBIT "A" 

A-4 

48 



EXHIBIT "B" 

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE 

I. Hourlv Rates 

POSITION RATEIHOUR 
Carolyn Lay, Senior Labor Compliance Officer $75.00 

Labor Compliance Specialists (staff) $75.00 

Clerical Staff $25.00 

II. Not to Exceed Amount Per Project 

PROJECT AMOUNT 
City of Rio Dell, Well Development Total Not to Exceed Amount 

for this project. $800.00 
City of Rio Dell, Well Installation Total Not to Exceed Amount 

for this project. $800.00 

I 

B-1 
TKD\31S012.1 

49 



EXHIBIT "C" 

ALLOWABLE REIMBURSABLE 

NVLCS will be reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred in conjunction with the project. 
The items allowable for reimbursement are as follows: 

1. Cost of travel to and from job sites, pre-bid conferences, contract signings and labor 
compliance workshops at a rate of .56 cents per mile. 

2. Cost of printing and distributing documentation and reports at 10 cents per copy. 

3. Cost of postage, UPS, Federal Express, and other deliveries. 

4. Cost of sub-consultants hired by Consultant as approved by the City in advance. 

5. Cost of other items as required, with prior approval from the City. 

END OF EXHIBIT "c" 

EXHIBIT "D" 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

At the request of the City, NVLCS shall perform Additional Services and NVLCS shall 
be compensated for same as provided in Part II Section 3 a. & c. at the rate established in 
EXHIBIT "8" , which may EXCEED the NOT TO EXCEED value for each project. 

1. Preparation for and serving as a witness in connection with any public or private 
HEARING or arbitration, mediation, disciplinary or enforcement action, or legal 
proceeding. 

C-J 
TKD\3IS012.1 

50 



CITY 01 ________________ J~ 
Hall 

675 pel/iii! DELL 
Rio Delf, -
(707) 764-3532 
rirlilellci(j·.wm 

April 7,2015 

TO: Rio Dell City Council 

FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Manag~ 
SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible ction for Review and Approval of Chamber of 
Commerce Signage on City Property. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Review and provide direction. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Mr. Nick Angeloff will provide a presentation on proposed signage and placement of the signage 
on city property to enhance traffic to the Chamber of Commerce. 

III 

51 



CiTY or 

----------~ Rio Del! 
675 WildwoodAl'ellue DELL 
Rio Del!, elf 95562 
(7rJ7) 764-3532 

April 7, 2015 

TO: Rio Dell City Council 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possi Action Related to a Presentation on the Draft Rio Dell 
Commlmity Survey Being Developed by the Chamber of Commerce. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Receive the presentation and provide input. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

Ms. Tracy O'Connell will provide a presentation on work she is undergoing to produce a 
community survey on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce. The survey results will provide 
important information on the community and will be made available to the city. The survey is 
still in an early draft form and advice is still being solicited from other community members. The 
Chamber of Commerce has not yet approved the draft. 

This is an opportunity for the council to provide input on the survey. A draft is attached. 

III 

52 



DRAFT Rio Dell Community Survey DRAFT 

Thank yaufar laking the cammunity survey, a praject £If the Ria Dell Scatia Chamber £If 
Cammerce, together with other arganizatians in the area. By answering these questians 
yau'li be helping determine priarities that may be taken in the jillure cancerning area 
issues and activities. 

First, please tell us a bit about yourself: 

I Your age 

Under 21 
22-35 
36-50 
51-65 
Over 65 

2 Are you or someone in your home permanently disabled? Y N 

3 Your gender M/F 

4 Your household income (delete per city request) 

Under $20,000/year 
$21,000-$35,000/year 
$36,000-$50,000/year 
$51,000 - $65,000/year 
$66,000-$80,000/year 
Over $80,000/year 

5 Your family size typically living at your current address 

1 
2-3 
4-5 
6 or more 

6 Do you rent or own your place of residence? Rent/Own 

7 What racelethnicity do you consider yourself to be? 

Caucasian 
LatinolHispanic 
AsianlPacific Islander 
Native American 
African American 

S3 



Mixed heritage 
Other: __________ _ 

8 What language is primarily spoken in your home? 

English 
Spanish 
An Asian language 
A Native American language 
Other: __________ _ 

9 How many children under 18 live at your address? 

o 
1 
2 
3 or more 

10 Does your family have reliable access to a motor vehicle? YIN 

11 -Has a breadwinner in your family been laid off by the recession, downsizing or 
company closure in the last five years? YIN 

Next, please tell us about where you shop, This has to do with how well your needs 
are met in the local community 

12 How far do you typically travel to buy the following products? 

Groceries 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't purchase 
Gasoline 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/ A - don't purchase 
Car repairs/tires 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/ A - don't purchase 
Hair cuts/styling o-s miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't purchase 
Meals in a restaurant o-s miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't purchase 
Drinks in a bar 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't go to bars 
Shopping in a thrift store 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't purchase 
Laundry 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/ A - do laundry at home 
Hardware/paint 0-5 miles 6 - IS miles 16+ miles N/ A - don't purchase 
Phamlacy items 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't purchase 
Adult clothing 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/ A - don't purchase 
Children's clothing 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't purchase 
Shoes 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't purchase 
Toys/bikes 0-5 miles 6-1S miles 16+miles N/A-don'tpurchase 
Gardening supplies 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/A - don't purchase 
Banking 0-5 miles 6 - 15 miles 16+ miles N/ A - don't have a bank 

54 



13 If you or your family go out of Rio Dell/Scotia to buy these items, rank the primary 
reason(s) you don't shop locally 

Limited choice/selection 
Too expensive 
Inconvenient hours 
Dissatisfied with service, ambiance, clientele 
I (or the person doing the shopping) spend a lot of time in another area (working/visiting. 
etc.) and it's more convenient to shop there 
Other 
Other---------

Other ________________ _ 

14 If a new retail business or service were to be offered locally, rank your preference for 
what type it would be (what it would offer, how it would differ from those offered now): 

I __ --_--------------------~ 2 _____________________ _ 
3 _____________________________ _ 
4 __________________ _ 
5 __________________________________ __ 

Next, please tell us what you think community priorities should be in the next I - 5 
years 

15 Please rank the areas you would most like to see improved or changed. Number I for 
the most important, 2 for the second most important, and so on - don't number those you 
don't feel are important. 

Improving the security of the city's water supply 
Improving other city infrastructure 
Improving city's financial position 
Reducing crime 
Bringing new jobs to the region 
Bringing new businesses and services to the community 
Improving the community's image/physical appearance 
Increasing transportation options 
Cleaning up neighborhoods (litter, nuisance situations) 
Increasing activities for youths/young adults/families 
Increasing services to elderly and/or disabled people 
Increasing services to low income people 
Other: --------------------------------------------

Other: --------------------------------------------
Other: ---------------------------------------------

Next, please tell us what you want to see offered to serve you and your family better 

55 



16 If you think services to young people should be a priority, please rank the types that 
are most needed with J as most important: 

Organized tean] sports (softball, basketball, soccer, etc.) 
Individual physical activities (increased sports facilities for pick-up games, place for 
skateboarding, roller skating, BMX bicycles, swimming, etc.) 
Indoor activities (video games/arcade) 
Skill classes (chess, language, art, music, crafts) 
Organized club (Scouting, 4-H, etc.) 
Activity center to meet friends and hang out 
Place offering activities such as book clubs, discussion groups, video nights 
Other: ------------------------------------------
Other: -------------------------------------------
I do not think this is a priority 

17 If you indicated areas you would like to see additional services for youths, families 
and young adults, what is the most you would be willing to pay, per hour per child, if fees 
were needed to supply instruction, materials, supervision, facilities maintenance, etc., in 
your first or second choice activities? 

$0 
$5 per hour per child 
$10 per hour per child 
More than $ J 0 per hour per child 

J 8 If more services to elderly/disabled are important to you, please indicate how existing 
services are not adequately meeting your needs? 

Location - unable to get transportation to attend 
Location - not accessible with my disability 
Cost too high 
Desired activities not offered 
Other: _____________ _ 

Other: ____ ---,--------
I do not see this as a priority 

J 9 If you are seeking more services to elderly/disabled people, please prioritize the nature 
of services you most seek with I being the most important: 

Health care, general 
Health care, specific 
Adult day care 
Assistance with shopping and errands 
Access to entertainment 
Social activities 

56 



Assistance with daily living 
Assistance with care of home/property/pets 
Other 
Other:------------

Other: ____________ _ 

20 If you are seeking more services to low-income people and families, please prioritize 
the nature of services desired, not covered by existing ones (food pantry, Food for 
People, brown bag lunches, clothes closet, Community Resource Center) 

Help with low-cost home repair and maintenance 
Help with low-cost child care 
Help with low-cost transportation 
Help with budgeting and financial management 
Other __________ _ 
Other ___________ _ 
Other ___________ _ 

21 How do you get local news about the community? Rank the order with I the most 
important 

The City of Rio Dell website 
Relevant Facebook pages (library, fire department, etc.) 
Traditional media (television, newspaper, etc.) 
Online media (Lost Coast Outpost, online versions of traditional media) 
Community access TV 
The City of Rio Dell newsletter (mailed to homes several times/year) 
The Chamber of Commerce/Resource Center newsletter (free in local stores monthly) 
Word of mouth 
Fliers posted around town about meetings and events 
Other: ______________ _ 

Here's some things the library would like to know to serve you better: 

22 - How often do you typically visit the Rio Dell Public Library? 
Once a week or more 
Once a month 
A few times a year 
Never 

23 -Rank the reasons you use the library with I being the most common 
To use the internet 
To do homework, research 
To attend programs and events 
To read in general 
To read magazines, newspapers 

57 



To volunteer 
To borrow movies- on DVD 
To borrow movies on VHS 
To borrow music CDs 
To borrow reading material
To get help from a librarian 

Other: ----c---:--:--:::--:c-:-:-:--------
I do not use the Rio Dell library 

24 - If you indicated borrowing reading material, please rank the types you/your family 
most often check out with 1 being the most common: 

Fiction 
Nonfiction 
Young adult books 
Children's books 
Magazines 
None of these are needed 

25 - What could the library do better to serve the public - Please rank with 1 being the 
most important? 
More computers 
More magazines 
More books to check out- please specify what type 
More music to check out 
More interesting library programs and events 
More movies to check out 
An art gall ery 
Extended library hours 
Other: ------------------------------
None of these are needed 

26 - What library events are you most interested in seeing more of? Please rank with 1 
being first 
Book clubs/discussions 
Creative writing workshops 
Musical events 
Storytimes-please specify English, Spanish, Bilingual, ages 0-5 or older 
Crafts 
Other: ___ -:-:::--________ _ 
[ do not see a need for more programs 

27 - [fyou indicated a need for events in question #25, please rank the importance of 
their serving these various groups with I being most important: 
Adults 
Children 

58 



Teens/young adults 
None of these are needed 

28 - If you indicated a need for more events in question # 25, please rank the importance 
of their serving these various groups with 2 being most important: 

English language 
Spanish 
Bi-lingual English/Spanish 
Other language: _____________ _ 
None of these are needed 

29 - How do you usually find out about library programs? 
Flyers in the library 
Flyers around (0\\11 

Library website 
Rio Dell library Facebook page 
Through school 
From friends 
Local paper 
Other: ___________ _ 

What else would you like to say about any of the topics in this survey? 

30 Please supply your name and contact information (optional) if you would like 
someone to contact you to discuss these ideas further, or to be considered for a committee 
to bring some ideas to life, 

Name --------------------------------------------------- Phone ---------------------------

Email ------------------------------------------

Yes, I want to help, contact me; 

Please contact me about the services the community now offers 

59 



Half 
675 l'elUU! 

Rio Del!, 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
l'iodellci~I'.c(Jm 

April 7, 2015 

TO: Rio Dell City Council 

FROM: 

Of 

~ DELL -~.." 

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possi Action Awarding Bid for Metropolitan Well Site 
Monitoring Wells. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Award the Metropolitan Well Site Monitoring Wells project to ABC Liovin Drilling Inc. of 
Signal Hill, California in the amount of $19,800 and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
Notice of Award and Contract Agreement once the contractor has provided the required bonds 
and insurance, and establish a construction budget of$19,800. 

Alternative: 

Reject the current bid and direct statfto reissue the RFP. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

At the March 17,2015 City Council Meeting, approval was given to proceed to an RFP process 
for the Metropolitan Wells site project for well rehabilitation. The State of California has 
required that three monitoring wells be established at the site in order to monitor potential 
groundwater pollution. At the recommendation of the City Engineer, the City Manager directed 
that the overall well rehabilitation process be broken into two separate RFP's, one for the 
rehabilitation of the water producing wells, and one for the installation of the monitoring wells. 
This was done because the two types of well work needing to be done differed from each other to 
such a degree that it was believed a separate bidding process would develop better and more 
responsive bids for both projects. RFP's were issued following the March 17, 2015 Council 
meeting and distributed via the Times Standard on two occasions (as required by the Public 
Contracting Code) and posted at the Humboldt Builders Exchange, North Coast Builders 
Exchange and the Shasta Builders Exchange. 

The Bid opening for the Monitoring Wells Project was on Thursday April 2nd. Only one bid 
was received for the project. The bid for the project was $19,800 which was approximately 
$1,800 more than the engineer's estimate of $18,000 for the project, including 
mobilization/demobilization costs. 

60 



The following table shows the Construction project budget, including project components and 
anticipated budget for each component: 

A .. nhclpate d P . B d rO.Ject u Iget 
Project Component Budget Amount 
Recommended Construction Contract Amount $19,800 
Construction Contingency $1,000 

Total Construction Budget $20,800 

Staff has reviewed ABC Liovin Drilling Inc.'s Bid and their bid appears to be responsive. We 
have reviewed their license, Department of Industrial Relations registration and bonding 
information and it appears to be current and up to date. 

Therefore, we recommend that the City proceed to award the Metropolitan Monitoring Well 
Installation Project to ABC Liovin Drilling Inc. at the next regularly scheduled council meeting 
and authorize the City Manager to sign the attached Notice of Award and sign the contract once 
the contractor has furnished the required bonds and evidence of insurance. 

Assuming the project is awarded at on April 7'h, the anticipated schedule for construction is as 
follows: 

• Council to Award 417 
• Notice of Award 4/8 
• Bonds, Insurance and Agreement from Contractor Due 4114 (7 days allowed) 
• City to Sign Contract Agreement 4/20 (7 days allowed from receipt of 

Agreement, Bonds and Insurance) 
• Hold Preconstruction Meeting and Issue Notice to Proceed 4/20 
• Start Construction 4/29 (10 days allowed from Notice to Proceed) 
• End Construction 5/19 (21 days allowed) 

III 

61 



BIDDERS' CHECKLIST 

City of Rio Dell 
Metropolitan Monitoring WeI! Installation 

This checklist has been prepared and furnished to aid bidders in including all necessary supporting information with 
their bid, Bidders' submittals should include, but are not limited to the following: 

ITEM CHECKED 

1. Bid Proposal I 
2, Acknowledgement of Addenda no'()e., 
3, List of Subcontractors I (Subcontractor Details) 

4, Non Collusion Affidavit I 

Part 1 Bid Documents 

62 



BID 

City of Rio Dell 
Metropolitan Monitoring WeUlnstafiation 

Proposal of --:c-7f.:1-.!L"":--,",D.L=:-'-J.~"w-.l..J.l-:'-',+--",J:i",-,-n--,--,;c..'7:---::::-:--;C::-7::--:----
(hereinafter called "Bidder"), organized and existing under e laws of the State of California, 

doing business as _-'C""'-"'O'-'-y--!WF-""L.;G"'l'"-'ii..L·:9Cl.::::.l-...l-_ 

To the City of Rio Dell., (hereinafter called "Owner"). 

In compliance with your Advertisement for Bids, Bidder hereby proposes to perform all work for the MetropOlitan 
Monitoring Well Installation in strict accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time set forth therein, and 
at the prices stated below. 

In the event of a difference between a price quoted in words and a price quoted in figures for the same quotation, 
the words shall be the amount bid. In the event that the product of a unit price and an estimated quantity does no! 
equal the extended amount quoted, the unit price shall govern and the corrected product of the unit price and the 
estimated quantity shall be deemed to be the amount bid. If the sum of two or more items in a bidding schedule 
does not equal the total amounts quoted, the individual items amounts shall govern and the corrected total shall be 
deemed to be the amount bid. 

By submission of this bid, each bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint bid, each party certifies as to his own 
organization, that his bid has been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement as 
to any matter relating to this bid with any other bidder or with any competitor. 

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before a date to be specified in the Notice to 
Proceed and to fully complete the project and pay the liquidated damages as provided in Articles III and IV of the 
General Conditions. 

"Insert "a corporation," "a partnership," or "an individual" as applicable. 

Bid Documents 1·8 Part 1 

63 



BID PROPOSAL 

City of Ria Dell 
Metropolitan Monitoring Weillnsta!lation 

Bidder agrees to perform all the work described in the Contract Documents for the following unit prices or lump 
sum. NOTE: Bids shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees. 

2 

3 

4 

Description 

Mobilization/Demobilization and Site 
Cleanup 
Drill Bore Hole (3 holes up to 85 feet 
each 
Install Groundwater Monitoring Well 
3 wells u to 80 feet de th each 

Install Well Box and Expandable 
Well Plu 

BASE BID SCHEDULE 

Est. 
Qty. UnH 

LS 

255 per ft 

240 per It 

3 EA 

Unit Cost Total 

1-6000"" $6000(;',) 
"j. I 0 J..OO·"~ 

4;l yooo>o 
~ lfOO"'

O ~ I ;;LOO"'" 
9 tJ' ... .) 

TOTAL OF BASE BID (use numerals)($ I I t>0C> 

TOTAL OF BASE BID Ntlle+ee", -thOLl~",J el'lht /.W"l.dreJ do~ 
(us,[words) 

Part 1 1·9 Bid Documents 

64 



Receipt of the following Addendum is acknowledged: 

City of Rio Dell 
Metropolitan Monitoring WeH Installation 

Low Bidder shall be determined based on the TOTAL BID 

Date work can be completed, assuming notice to proceed received on April 20, 2015: 

itp('l'/ ;)1/ :;2.0/52 

The representations made herein are made under penalty of perjury, 

Respecti lIy submitted: 

Signat Title 

Date 

\000002 '8'51 
CA Ucense Number Department of Industrial Relations Registration No, 

License Expiration Date 

(SEAL - If Bid is by Corporation) 

Bid Documents HO Part 1 

65 



SUBCONTRACTOR DETAILS 

City of Rio Dell 
Metropofitan Monitoring WeHlnstai!ation 

The bidder certifies that: 

A )( I do not intend to subcontract any work on this project 

B. I do intend to subcontract portions of the work on this project. 

NOTE: The bidder shall check box A or box B. If the bidder does not check a box, it will be 
deemed that he has checked box A 

If awarded the Contract, the bidder proposes to employ the following subcontractors who will perform work or labor 
or render service to the bidder in or about the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (0.5%) of the 
total amount of Bidder's proposal. If no subcontract work is proposed, except within the one-half of one percent 
(0.5%) limit set forth, the Bidder shall so state. 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF 
SUBCONTRACTOR 

Part 1 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO 
BE SUBCONTRACTED 

.~~.- -_ ... -
SUBCONTRACTOR'S SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
CA LICENSE NO. DEPT OF INDUSTRIAL 

! RELATIONS 
; REGISTRATION NO. 
,~-.. 
I 

Bid Documents 

66 



( PAGE NOT USED) 

Bid Documents 

City of Rio Dell 
Metropolitan Monitoring WeI! Installation 

Part 1 

67 



City of Rio Dell 
Metropolitan Monitoring Weir Installation 

State of Calirornia A 
County of ~\"'==-0-ii-1:r-'--\'rffir"-'-''': 
City of S\ G1 
The undersi ned declares: 

NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT TO BE EXECUTED 
BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID 

(Public Contracl Code 7106) 

:r Li Oli in, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he Gf-6Il€ is 
_-:-'f-:'-''':'''-':'-'u.J."--:--: __ -:-:,of , the party making the foregoing bid. The bid is not 
made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed per n, partnership, company, association, organization, or 
corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham. The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or 
solicited any other bidder to put in a false or sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, 
connived, or agreed with any bidder or anyone else 10 put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has 
not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference wilh anyone to fix the 
bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cos! elemenl of the bid price, or of that of 
any other bidder. All slatements contained in the bid are true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his 
or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or Ihe contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, 
to any corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent 
thereof, 10 effectuale a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or entity for such 
purpose. 

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder Ihal is a corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited 
liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby represenls that he or she has full power to 
execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf of the bidder, 

I declare u~erJury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing IS true and correct. 

By ______________________________________ __ 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on mar c Ii 3 \ ) 20 IS 
(date) 

i (Notary Public) 

(SEAL) 

Part 1 1-13 Bid Documents 

68 



Jurat 

State of California 

County of Los Angeles 

Subscribed and sworn to (or affinned) before me on this _3_1 ___ day of March 

20_15_ by Ivan Uovrn 

proved to me on the basis ofsatisfaetory evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me. 

t@'._. VA~ TH~~ N~UyeN PHAN i 
- . COMM. # 1940584 Z 
~. ,,; NOTARY PUBLIC· CAUFORNfA;:: 
- LOS ANGELES COUNTY -I ' MtCj!~.Expi.:;'t~=}1.~0151 

OPTIONAL INFORMATION 

.---------------------_.--_.-
DESCRIPTION OF THE A IT ACHED DOCUlvIE>lT 

City of Rio Dell - Metropotitan Monitoring \Neil 

(Title Of description ofult:JChd UOCU!11Cflt) 

Installation Non Collusion Affidavit 
(Tij!e Dr dcsuiption o(;JIlJchcd document cOfltll111.:d) 

Number of Pages Document Dille ____ _ 

(Atldilit)l)n! infn!111:ltionj 

Example of an oath or affirmation to be asked by the 
notary prior to signing; "Do you swear or affirm {hat the 
statements made in the attached document arE; true to 
the best of your knowledge?" (The affiant must reply 
affirmatively,; 

INSTRUCTIO~S FOR COMPLETI~G THIS FORM 
The \l/uVillg o./lIfI.Jwalt w;IIph!lcd ill CaJi/iJmill u{rl'r Janllary /, 2(){j8 mill! 

be in/he/arm (J, .lw}J/'fh lli,J,iI! I!ii.\ Juror Tlwn' ar!' 11(1 e.rcqItN1I!.I'. If a.Jlfra/ 
w he L'OIJlpll!{cd dllt'.~ IWI }idlmr rlJiJ form, tile nmary MilS! COn"Ctt fhe 
I t,thiagc hy 11.111!g tI jlilm srnJllp CUiJHtillilig fhl' nwrccr wording (JI' Uffi1cltillg a 
Wpm'ilie' jum! jiJrIll .wdJ tI.'i !llix 0/1(' wltit'h df)('.I' c!lIlfaill flmpl.'l' H'!Jrriil1!!, ill 
lIddirirm, rh1! 1m/all' nlll.l'l n:l{!/irt' all olilli (II' 1I(j11'IIIwillll fimll fIn: dU{'iIIl/Citl 

,1'hIlI!!r I'q;anling lIie /rr;lh(ttlnc.u of the CIln/oWIS of the ducllment, The: 
dliclimnlf IIlIIJl ht• xiglil!t! AFTER llil,.' nalli rJl' a(lil'llwfirlll_ iJfflt' d.!t'IIIf1CIl! U'U.f 

f1rurirm~h .Iignnf, if I/I/lxt lie' !"i!-.lIgiled illji'l)iIf (Il/lit' I/ol;n:l'pllidic durill!,! rilL' 
jural p1'!l!'C'.\'S 

Stltc and Count) infonnillicn mu~t be th ... St:llt' and County where the 
document slgnar(%) person::!!ly J.ppeJrcd bClhre the nOl:!r), pUhlic, 
Dille of l1o!aritntilln mu~t bc the d:\h: thaI Ihe signer(s) perscll:tHy appcnn:d 
u"hich must aho b~ the same dale lhejurat proCC:iS 1~ corr.pleri!d. 
Prim the munds) of Gccuf11e11t ;ligncns! wha pcr~Dna!ly appcar at thc time 01 
notJriZ:1!ion 
Signawr:: of the r:C!~ry public must lll:!lch (11," 5igmlluft! on (lk \Villi the office 
of the COUnty clerk, 
The; n0(3r), sca! imprcss:ol1 !l1U,,! be clcar and ph010grajmically reproducible. 
!mpressIon mu~1 no! caver lC:\lllr lin>!~. 11' se:ll impres~j0n sffiuuges< re-se.11 if il 
sutnck!ll arca pennits, otherwise compte!e <l dirrcrcm jurnl feml. 

.:. Atld!li(1I131 information i~ not required bm c0uld help to en~urc l1115 
JUL.!! i., not misu~ed or .1tt:Jched to a different document, 

.:. Indicate lille or Iype ofnttachcd document, !lumber of pages J:\{l dale 
Securely tWnch this dccumclH [() tlte signed document 

1008 Version CAPA v1,9,07 800~873-9g65 w\\w,NoraryClasscs,com 

69 



( PAGE NOT USED) 

Bid Documents 1-14 

City of Rio Dell 
Metropolitan Monitoring WeI! Installation 

Part 1 

70 



Of 

Rio Dell, Ci 95562 
(7()7) 764-3532 

~ DELL 

April 7,2015 

TO: Rio Dell City Council 

FROM: Kyle Knopp, City Mana~ 
SUBJECT: Discussion and PossibeAuthOrize the City Manager to Select a Well 
Developing Contractor for the Metropolitan Well Site Rehabilitation Project. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Authorize the City Manager to select a well developing contractor to rehabilitate the wells at the 
Metropolitan Well Site. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

The City's Metropolitan Well Site ceased to be a supplier of the City's water needs 
approximately ten years ago. The site is now the focus of an emergency water supply for the city 
in the event of a failure of the city's only other source of water, an infiltration gallery located on 
the Eel River. Current drought conditions are record-breaking and raise the possibility of a 
catastrophic water shortage. The well sites have not been used for approximately 10 years and 
the facilities have degraded to the point that they need major rehabilitation or replacement with 
new wells. The first step in developing an emergency second source of water is to select a 
contractor for the Metropolitan site to tap its potential. 

At its March 17, 2015 meeting, the City Council authorized staff to proceed to RFP for the well 
site redevelopment project. A separate RFP was issued for the drilling of required monitoring 
wells surrounding the site, in the hopes that more responsive and responsible bidders could be 
attracted. 

The Bid opening for the City of Rio Dell Metropolitan Well Redevelopment Project was on 
Thursday April 2nd. No bids were received for the project. The project was advertised for bid in 
the Times Standard on two occasions (as required by the Public Contracting Code) and posted at 
the Humboldt Builders Exchange, North Coast Builders Exchange and the Shasta Builders 
Exchange. As the City has formally bid the project per the Rio Dell Municipal Code and 
California Public Contracting Code (Sections 22030 through 22045) the City may select a 
contractor to complete the work. 

III 

71 



675 Wildwood Avenue 

Rio Dell, CA 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
(707) 764-5480 (fax) 
E-mail: cm@riadellcity.cam 

CITY OF RIO DElL 

STAFF REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

April 7, 2015 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

Kyle Knopp, City Manager 

Brooke Woodcox, Finan e Directo~ 
DATE: April 7, 2015 

CITY Of 

~ DELL 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 332-2015 Amending Section 13.10.241 Rio Dell Municipal 
Code Related to Property Lien Assessments for Delinquent Sewer Accounts 

RECOMMENDATION 

1. Receive staff's report regarding the proposed text amendment; and 

2. Open the public hearing, receive public input, and deliberate; and 

3. Introduce (first reading) Ordinance No. 332-2015 amending Chapter 13.10 Sewer Rates and 

Regulations, Section 241 Discontinuance of Service for Nonpayment for Customers Without 

Water Service 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

On February 3,2015 at a regularly scheduled Council meeting Ordinance 332-2015 was 
approved which permits lien assessment for delinquent sewer accounts where water isn't 
subscribed to as well. The Ordinance was in response to Resolution 1253-2014 that specifies a 
monthly wastewater base rate is to be charged to every residence and commercial account 
regardless of use. Prior to the adoption of Ordinance 332-2015 the City lacked leverage to 
collect on sewer-only accounts as they became due. 

Ordinance 322-2015 states that " ... the City may initiate proceedings to have such delinquent 
charges, roll change costs, and the next 12 months oj sewer service ... to become a lien against 
the property." As a precaution, staff contacted legal counsel prior to issuing lien assessments. 

72 



Counsel concluded that liens can only be assessed to the extent of delinquent charges and 
penalties, and cannat be assessed for twelve manths advance charges. An amendment to 

Ordinance 332-2015 is necessary in light of the newly discovered facts. 

The amendment to Ordinance 332-2015 removes the language "and the next 12 months 
service" as originally adopted and allows for property liens for sewer accounts to be placed only 

to the extent of delinquent charges, penalties, and roll change costs. 

ATIACHMENTS 
• Resolution 1259-2015 Amending Ordinance 332-2015 

• Copy of Resolution 1253-2014 Wastewater Fees and Charges for Wastewater Customers 

Pursuant to Ordinance 322-2014 

• Minutes of January 20, 2015 meeting First Reading of Ordinance 332-2015 

• Minutes of February 3, 2015 meeting Second Reading of Ordinance 332-2015 

73 



RESOLUTION NO. 12S9-2015 
AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 332-2015 

PROPERTY TAX LIENS FOR NONPAYMENT OF DELINQUENT 
SEWER BILLS FOR CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT SUBSCRIBE 

TO WATER SERVICE, AND A MEANS OF COLLECTING 
THE DELINQUENT CHARGES ON THE PROPERTY TAX BILL 

WHEREAS: The City of Rio Dell Municipal Code Section 13.10.240 provides that the Department 
of Public Works has the right to discontinue water service to any customer that is delinquent in 
the payment of his sewer bill, and 

WHEREAS: There is no provision in the City of Rio Dell Municipal Code to discontinue sewer 
service to a customer that is delinquent in the payment of his bill, but does not subscribe to City 
water service, and 

WHEREAS: The City of Rio Dell is in need of an incentive and procedure to effect the collection 
of delinquent sewer bills from customers that use sewer services, but are habitually delinquent 
in paying for the service and suffer no consequence, and 

WHEREAS: Government Code Section 54348 provides for the maximum penalty for delinquent 

utility services, and 

WHEREAS: Government Code Sections 54354-54357 gives local agencies the authority to place 
a lien on property for delinquent utility charges and penalties. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Resolution amends Ordinance 332-2015, Chapter 
13.10, Section 241 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code regarding the establishment of property tax 
liens for nonpayment of delinquent sewer bills for customers that do not subscribe to water 
service, and provides a means of collecting delinquent charges on the property tax bill. The City 
Council of the City of Rio Dell does hereby ordain as follows: 

AMEND section 13.10.241 as follows: 

13.10.241 DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE FOR NONPAYMENT FOR CUSTOMERS WITHOUT 

WATER SERVICE 

In the event that any non-water account customer shall be delinquent in the payment of his or 

her sewer bill twice in succession or three times in a 12 month period, the City may initiate 

74 



proceedings to have such delinquent charges, late penalties, and roll change costs aRB the Re)(t 

12 FA8Rths 81 sewer service (figured on a flat rate based on the average residential usage in the 

City) lump sum assessed against the real property or premises where the service is provided to 

become a lien against the property. 

The lien shall be turned over to the County Assessor who shall enter the lien on the assessment 

rolls as a special assessment, thereafter to be collected at the same time and in the same 

manner as ordinary municipal taxes, to be subject to the same penalties and procedures under 

foreclosure and sale as provided by the Government Code and as provided for ordinary 

municipal taxes. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Amendment was duly introduced at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of the City of Rio Dell on April 7, 2015, and furthermore was passed, approved and adopted at a 

regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Rio Dell on the Seventh day of April 2015 by the 

following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Frank Wilson, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

I, Karen Dunham, City Clerk for the City of Rio Dell, State of California, hereby certify that the above and 

foregoing to be a full, true and correct copy of the Amendment to Municipal Code 13.10.241 adopted by 

the City of Rio Dell on April 7, 2015. 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk, City of Rio Dell 

75 



HESOLUTION NO. 1253-2015 

A RESOLUTION 0;: THE CiTY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIO Di:LL RESTATING 

WA5TEW.4TER FEES AND CHARGES FOR WASTEWATER CUSTOMERS 

PURSUANT TO ORDINANCE NO. 322-2014 

\NHEREAS, the City of Rio D2H is 2utho;-"iz2d by the CaHfoEnia Constitution and the California Code to 
charge feeS to COVeT expenses for the services it provides; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the Cily of Rio Dell did adopt Ordinance No. 322-2014 that al!ovls for 

sewer rates and ch'lrges to be modified by resolution of the City Council to provide for future chenges; 

and 

Vi!-icREft,.5, GrJina;iC2 No. 322~2014 ue:2;;ieJ (cCi5.::.n6LI!2 z.;-;j cu~r,0"ze,; U2 ':oJf,-':i; f J; Ln2 Ci~j cf r,;u 
De!! to fix charges to pay for expenses to be incurred by the w2ste\Vater department. The expenses to 
be paid include: (a) s2!'::ries, office expenses and other necessary disbursements: (b) the operation 

expenses of the utility: (el provisions for the appropriate funds for repairs, replacements or 

betterments; and 

WHEREAS, all wastewater system connections, once purchased, place a demand on the capacity of the 

treatment and collection system for processing and treat possible effluent whether in service or not; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rio Dell has held public meetings pursuant to Proposition 218 
to discuss the need for an increase in V/2stewater rates and charges; and 

\NHEREAS: the City has entered into a funding agreement for construction of a $12.6 million Sewer Plant 

ana tITiuEflr ulsposal ~(0jeCt Iov![n UE ,::,~a[e vvi:H2r nc5uu(\.e;:, LOntful o05(u, 03ilu lii2 LIly 1iJ\...i~;. C:C{j';]a(" 

funds for the repayment of the Joan. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Resolution establishes and fixes wastewater service rates 

and charges for residential, commercial and institutional customers and replaces tha wastewater rates 

and previously set by Ordin2nce or Resofution. \Nastewater rates shall include a fixed minimum charge 

in addition to vo:ume rates based on vinter water consumption. vVastewater fates shan meet the 
following conditions: 

1} Sewer 8i!!s. Se'.ver blHs 2.~e based on consumption but in no case are sewer bHis less than the 

fixed/m!:limum SEiVlce charge that [5 appned to the sel.ver bn: for an equiva!ent dweliing unit 

(EDU). 

2) DefiniTion of Consumption. 'l(o!15umption" shaH mean a three month average of winter water 

use as measured and recorded at the water meter serving the same p3rcel or premise receiving 

sewer service for the months of December, January, and February. The City Manager or his 

designee is authorized to make adjustments to customer winter water consumption due to any 

of the following conditions: 

76 



re::;:llngs b, the th,2e 1,,,'lnt2f months indicate th~t the 
premise being ssrveo S2\',:e;~ se'"'J'lce vn:s va:::2nt during a portion of the three vlintEr mDnths, 
the City 15 2Jthorfzed to 2v~;a52 tne 1,,'J3te:- CO:i5u:T1ptio:: for tne period th2 premise 

app22red to be occupied. 

irre:wlaritv; The City is authorized to ellminate frofll th:: calculation water readings which 
are dearly not repf2s2nteti'J2 of aVerage monthly v/ater use '-'then compared to water 
re2cllngs for two of the three rr,ontns. 

NeVl Residentia! t\.ccount: !\lew residential 2CCQUnts \NilJ be billed based on the city-wide 

residential aVerage of Sccf Urit!] a usage hlstory is Estab!1shed. 

New Commercial Account: New commercial accounts at existing locations will be billed 

significantly different from the prEvious commErcial operation. 

3) 'vVater Consumption Measurements. Water consumption IS measured in units of one hundred 

cubic feet (ccf). One ccf equa1s 748 gallons, 

4) vVinter vVater Consumption Rete. Each unit of winter \Nater consumption is brlled at the volume 

rate for the customer category/group. Sewer fixed minimum charges and volume rates are 

presented in the table below: 

_~,_~ew=r FEes anE chai~e5 P=i Equiv212nt D'.tvelling Unit: ~ 

: Customer class . Customer Class : Minimum Monthly 

Description (Fixed) Sewer Service 

Volume Rate 

: of winter water use) 

I (WI Str-:>nqth S'?? Fxhihit~, oer EDU $3.29 per ecf 

(perccf 

. .I:l 0 1l11'"tic.St r eng til.. S e ". Ex h i bit A .. 147.01.£E'rJ'P.t:I ...... :141lJle~ ccf ............... . 
Medium Strengt~ .;..~.e.~hib~ $47.01 per EDU . $6.17 per ccf 

.':':'=:.::c. .::..=~ .... ,..~.:S.::e.::.e.:E:.x.h:.i: b .. it .. A ......... T$47.01··EDU .... . T I~l.9.p.er~C 
EDU - equivalent dwelling unit 

Ccf - hundred cubic feet 

5) Rss1::L::lti2! 'vVate; ConsL~mptior: l'/raximu:T1, Slngle family resident]2! and multifamily residential 

CL!stC;(lers Sh2!1 not be biHed for mC:'lthly wint::; l,Nater consumption in excess of 15 units, 

6) Customer Categories/Groups. Se··oVer customers are classified a5 low strength! domestic 

strength, m2dlum strength, 2nd high strength based on the content and strength of the 
discharge 25 EstabHsh2d b'j industria! standards and California St2te "Vater Reso~lces Control 

Board guidelines and 25 determined by the CiW Engineer. 

7) There shall be a new service connection fee of $5,220 required for each individual 
dwelling, residence, building, or separate service to any multiple use consumer on any 
parcel or parcels under the same ownership. The fee shall be levied in addition to any 
actual costs by the City to provide the new service and shall be received into the sewer 

capital fund for the purpose of capital expenditures. 

77 



BE IT RESOLVED that rates will be adjusted for Inflation each year, based on the Bureau of Labor 
Statistics, Consum2r PricE Index for al) Urban Consumers, and effective July 1 of each fiscal year. The 
month of comparison from the index shall be the preceding January; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these fees and charges apply to all connections to the City of Rio Dell's 

wastewater collection and treatment system, once they are purchased from the City, without regard to 
the actual status of the connection or if the premises are occupied or unoccupied; and 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of tha City of Rio Dell on February 3,2015 by the following 
vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes' 

Absent: 

Frank Wilson, Mayor 

ArrEST: 

I, Karen Dunham, City Clerk for the City of Rio Dell, State of California, hereby certify the above to be a 

full, true and correct copy of Resolution No, 1253-2015 adopted by the City Council of the City of Rio 

Deii on February 3,2015, 

I'.aren Dunham, Cit: Clerk 

78 



Exhibit A 

Strength Ciassl"f~~atioli5 into Low, £?D~25tic! M:dium, and High Strength Dj5ch3,:g:!~," 
~-d ',' s>,~, ~ 0",";>:52. ;::,;c,,-::.;., 1;:5~!~;"~ 

00;',C25' Bus:l'1:;:s;; OJ:"':: Pt;;;'S3: ::;"3' 

Cf{ :2.0 1\1,,;:: ,.2 I'-'? ,cc> (-.'. ~i ::L;: S":";O"Y: 

P:::$~ Off:C2S 

Ap;:;!:a:-1C2 FIe;:;;; r 

A..lW C0J!er3 ,:, :r:~~ S-"":2 r2~il: 'Os 

Carr;:: Gr00rc or R'.j POl,,; 
[n:;rcnes, Ha'l" & Ljc:g2: 

~ibrJLes 

Ft2S~ H::;r:>?5 

Shoe Repa r S~Q~'; 

~'/ar2hQus:::s 

Car \.va~h2s - S>:!:f Se" [2 
:-:,g", T;;cn lI,10d:(J! {\,!atlufa:tJug 

ught i\.'anuf:KUr;ngj:r,~u5~r:3' 
i\lcb;le HJrr:2 Park 

Gas $:a::on 
Gy'Tl or Hea:t" Cub 

C)'i2C Sr::JPS 1/10 C 5>; \r'/J$,~2' & C1'~Jg," J ~D;:;S,j' 

,\!'r: !\,!art; W/O 0 -'I'. Vi3;:-:'::" & G;YCJ,;0 01SPOS3 
1\.',",' Ma':;N t!': Gas Pi.;~;::s· \lifO D:st: V;J~ 'er &. G3-i:-J;~::; s::; 5J 

Ca:2:,r;g· \/,/D 0 sh V;a5~c:r & GJrb.Jgc3::::: S;::CSJ' 

hJ'2V~b:2! w:tr-, ReSt3:Ylf1t 

32J'Jty 5;1cp (ha r cc;~U"'G W,'J:::" t CL1' :,,13:':;2:

HospiUis - G~"era', Ccr:'<'3'e5,~::nt & V",:2f ~ar:J,"' 
r..1ej:ta f C'fres - w th S'Jrger{ 
De:::a! Off C2, 

F.25:a'3:;r:~5 w ~il DiS~, ','/:15"2,- 0;' Glrt:age Oq)C5J 

CCl'f2e 5:-:e;ps v,-rr, i)'$h VJ::;;'-,Jr 8r Gart]?" [>5;:: ,J' 

Ca:2ring I:.-t,· O'sh ~'h '12r c;r Garb,,;2 C'5,c:;;SJ 

8j<2r:25 

EL::he S"op;; 
::,5:; I¥lJr\2:/S<;,Je, 
1\,'Ji<2~ Wit:' D:sn '.'iJ"0:e- or Gl~t:Jg2 0'5:,"01 

~13rkets '.'i,til S3<er,2s 'Jr 3,.;:.:;h,-,~ S:;CP5 

11.1,'1; i\-1JrtS' w ~h Dish \l!Jsrer cr GJ'C2s? J S::;OS] 

Vi fena, 
C!'12es2 :"U<2 r 5 
J31r'( ProcL.:CC5 \f:'1i k p;,::::dJ:e,. yJg:..r! '[2 ~r23r'"; r-'}<2f~ 

Scec.a':y Feces Va;:ufaC7.~r,rg (2::: 'j>, 2 :].1 r)aK2"; 
iCC? Cream Sheo 
":"2:;, rg ~:::orr$ 
S;::J w,t!" V.3",(J;';s :323L.;Y ir2J:rc":ts 

79 



,JA:,\L\RY 20, 2015 }Il:'\l'TES 
Page 6 

ORDI:'\A:'\CES/SPECIAL RESOLVTW:,\S/PCBLIC HEARI:'\GS 

AdoDl Resolution 1\0. 17 50-7 015 Aurhorizin'! the Update of Sif!ners on all US Bank Accounts 
Finance Director Woodcox provided a staff report and said the City's signature cards on the US 
Bank accounts need to be updated to include the current City I\lanalZer. I\lavor and i\'lamr Pro 

~ .....' p • 

Tern as well as updating the Finance Director as the authorized representatiw allOWed to access 
rhe accounts and to make transfers betWeen the three US Bank accounts including rhe General 
checking account. the Payroll account and the CDBG account. 

Council member Thompson noted thar Councilmember Garnes and I\larks \\ere not included on 
1: .' .10 

- , < ,.' .,. -

Finance Director Woodcox explained in 1011. the Council authorized two additional si£!ners to 
the aecounts for a total of six because of difficulties encountered in acquiring the two r:quired 
signatures on checks but staff felt that six signers is sufiicient and as ne\\ councilmembers. the~ 
may not want to ha\e that responsibility. 

Councilmember Johnson asked if the update will require new signers going to the bank. 

City Clerk Dunham indicated the form \\as in the oflice and ready for signatures. 

:-lotion was made by GarnesfI\larks to approve Resolution 1\0.1115-2015 ."illlizori::ing Ih.: 
CjJdule ol5;ignuflirc Cards Oil all [fS. Balik ACCOllllls ;'vlotion carried 5-0. 

" ' ~ ~. ~ ,- ( 

t1ld0~,-LI ... UUlj ",.0 t II,). i\.._ ....... ~"j._ \ ~ , " ..... ~, .. " I "A "!~ ... "h"._"" "' _'. ~ ~ ,-' __ ,_ . ~.i,~",.c.<,_ d,_ 

De1inition of Inoperatin: Vehick. Section 8.15.()70 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code (RD:-!C 
City ~!anager Knopp stated that statThad requested this item be remmed from the agenda to 
allo\\ for minor revision before introduction and tirst reading. 

Introduction and First Readim, (b\ title onh) of Ordinance 1\D. 33 7-2015 amend in!! Section 
13.10.740 and Adding Section 1310.241 to the Ric) Dell I\lunicipal Code IRD\IC) Related to 
Delinquent Sewer Accounts 
Finance Director Woodcox pro\ided a stal'freport and stated that all amendment is needcd to 
assist staff in managing the collection of delinquent se\\er accounts that do not subscribe to 
\\ater service since the City lacks any Ic\erage to collect 011 these account as they become past 
due. She said the amended language \\ill allcm past due sewer aCCclunts and prospecti\"c 
amounts to be turned oycr to the County Assessor to place as a lien against the propcrty and 
collected with municipalraxes. She noted that the amcndment \\ill allO\\ collection of scwer 
char!.!es 12 months in advance in addition to past due charges and \\ill also !11clke it possible to 
colle-ct on accounts \\hen there is a change in O\\1lership as the lien amounts will be prorated to 
the responsible pany prior to the sale oCthe property" 

80 



.JA'iCARY 20, 2015 :\lI'itTES 
Page 7 

She indicated tint there Gre currently about 20 delinquent sc\\"r accounts: fi", of which are on 
homes in foreclosure. 

Council member Thompson asked if staff will ha\e to go to court to tlk the liens. 

Finance Director Woodcox explained that she spoke to Joe i\!ellet! ti'om the Auditor's omce \\ho 
informed her thGt the delinquent accouuts can be submitted \\ith a letter from the City citing the 
California Gm'ernment Code section that authorizes the action. the assessor parcel number and 
amount and they \\ill be plaCed as a lien on the property. She noted that the accounts can be 
submitted once a year for a very minimal cost and if they are submitted during orher times of the 

~~~; ;'':-..' , :111 .... , \:1::: ('<\ .~:::' -" ,:~,: 1 L ;111~, _~.' _ :- ,,_-, t", ._!..,_~~:~, ,f! _ !'" 

l\ssCssor at the beginning of each tax ,Year. 

COllncilmcmbcr Johnson questioned the fces and penalties assessed on delinquent account,;. 

Finance Director \\'oodcox said currently past due utility accounts are asseS:icd a I (n,) penalty 
per month and the maximum penalty that can be assessed is 12%. 

i\byor Wilson asked if the 12 month adnll1ce billing f()r Se\wr account is proposed 1,)[ all se\\cr 
onl) accounts or just on delinquent accounts. 

Finance Director \\'oodcox stated it \\ould apply to all dclinquent accounts past 3 months. 

Councilmember Garnes asked if the reason for the delinquenc) is because no one is li\ing in the 

Finance Director \\'oodcox s:lid tILll g~n('ral!y ths:- tk'Iinqucncic5 arc rclJtcd to vacant prnpcni-:s, 

Councilmember Garnes then asked if custol11ers are required to pay f,lr a ,e\\'er connection \\hen 
they purchase a hOl11e. 

Finance Director Woodcox explained that the connection fees nrc paid at the time of 
construction. 

Councilmember Garnes questioned \\hy someone \\ould be required to pay for a Se\\cr sen ice if 
they arc not using it. 

Fin~lncc Director Woodcox explained that \\ hen the \\aste\\akr rate study \\'as dllI1e. the rates 
\\ere based on total \\astc\\ater connections to the collection and treatment system \\ithout 
re~ard to the actual status of the connection or if the premises \\ere occupied or unoccupied. 
Shc noted th,lt the rates \\ere established to meet a cenain dollar amollnt to maintain the Se\\er 
s: stem. 

81 



,JA\TAHY 20, 2015 ML\TTES 
Page 8 

Council member Thompson referred to th,e i 978 Se\\tr Bond Assessment that 1\ ill terminate in 
2018 and said each individual connection at the time of the assessment including ser'.-icc5 to a 
garage or guest hOLlse \\"cr.:' assessed and those residents are pD.} ing for a second connection even 

though it may no longer be activated, The same theory \\as used in determining the number of 
connections for the wastewater rate study. 

A public hearing I\as opened to receile public comment on the proposed ordinance amendment. 

i\ick Angeloff asked if it II ill become an issue I\hell the water rate stud I is done so customers 
:!! " ,l~, ~ ,;. ~ ... 1 ;', j' • r " . ., 1 , __ ;. ; , 1. _:. , J 

City :\!anager Knopp stated that it is unknol\n at this time if there Ilill be any additional fees or 
charges rcbted to \\-akr and \\-atcr raks is an issue the Council hopes to make progress on 0\ er 
the next 6 months, 

\!ayor Wilson asked !l)l' claritication on Ilho is primarily being affected by this action. 

lie c1arilled that the primary customers affected aren't those that are simply refusing to pay 
because they knOll the City can't disconnect their seller sen'ice but the majority of the 
delinquent accounts are rdated to \'[lcant properties \\ith no \\-ater sen ice so there i.~ 110 inccnti\"t~ 

for them to pay for the standby sewer charge. 

There being no ii,lrther public comment. the public hearing closed. 

:\!ayor Wils,ll1 asked if the lien Ilill be satis1ied \Iith the sale of the property. 

Finance Director \\'oodcox pointed out [hat the lien II ill shOll on the property tax bill and 
collected in the same manner the taxes arc collected. She pointed out that this process lIas 
initiated by the former City :-'Lmager and II'hen he len. he passd it on to her to complete. 

:-'!otion lIas made by Thompson Johnson to introduce and conduct lirsl reading (b) title only) of 
(}rdiJlW1Ce Xo. 332-21)15 .-iml'l1dillg Seelio!1 13. J IJ 2./0 und Adding Sec'lion /S.11! 2./ 1 10 rhe Rio 
DL'if .\i1ll1icil'"j C 'ode Refard /() Delinquenl Sell ('I' .,!cmlll1l.\' and to continue the second reading. 
consideration and adoption of the proposed Ordinc1l1ce to the meeting oITebrucll') 3. 2015. 
:'lotion carried 5-0. 

REPORTSjST AFF COMMUNICATIONS 

City :\!anuger Knopp reported on recent actil ities and elents and reiterated that he had made 
significant progress with s13ff on th~ h~alth insurance pIan II hich represents a cost salings for 
the City and said he lIill be hringing a detailed report back to the Council at the next meeting j()l' 

approval. 

82 



FEBHL.\RY 3,2015 }IL'\TTES 
Page 12 

Second Rendin" (h title Clnh ) and Adoption of Ordinance 0:0. 33'-'015 .-\mendin2 Section 
13.10.7 -1-0 and Adding Section 1310.241 to the Rio Dell :\lunicinal Cock (RD:\IC) Related to 
Delinguent Sewer Accounts 
Finance Director Woodcox pro\ided a staf!' report and said stalTis recommending the adoption 
of Ordinance 0:0. 332-2015 amending the Rio Dell 1'.lunicipal Code (RD\lC) related to 
collection of delinquent se\\er accounts. She explained what has been happening \\ith the new 
sewer rate structure is that several of the se\\er customers that don't also ha\'e \\ ater Set\ ice (as 
many as 20) are letting those bills go unpaid and the City doesn't have any Ie\erage to collect on 
these accounts as they become past due. She said the amended language \\ill allow past due 
sewer accounts and prospcctiw amounts to be turned O\cr to the County Assessor to place as a 
lien against the property and collected \\ith municipal taxes. She nl)[ed that the amendment \\ill 
allo\\ collection ofse\\er charges 12 months in achance in addition to past due charges and \\ill 
also make it possible tel collect on accounts \\hen there is a change in c)\\ nership as the lien 
amounts will be prorated to the responsible party prior to the sale of the propert!. 

Councilmcmber Johnson as"ed the dollar amount of the delinquent accounts. 

Finance Director \\·Otldco"\ es.rimated lDul delinquent sc\\er account to be in the range of 
S-1-.0(JO-S5.001J to date. 

A public hearing \\as opened ttl recei\e public comment Oil the ordinance. There being no 
public comment. the public hearing CltlSed. 

\lotion \\as made by .lohnsoll\1arks tll conduct second reading (by title on I! ) and adopt 
()rdillililce .Yo. 33]-:;1) 15 ."ll1/ellding Scelioll 1 J 10. ]-I{) alld .lddillg Scc/ion 1310]-11 III Ilzc liio 
nefl J[ul/ieipc!! ('w/" (/In If!') Ii,,/ol<,d {() ()clin'!IICIII S'L'\I"('/" ."kCOIIIIII, \Iotion carried -I-I. 

Introduction and Fir.it Readin~ Il" title onl\) 0 f Ordinance 0:0, 333- '0 15 Amendin~ Chapter 
'.5 5. Commissions. Committees. Boards. A£!encies and Task Forces. and Section 10.05.1 ~O. 
Trame Committee of the Rio Dell \Iunicipal Code (RD\lC) 
City \Ianager I\:nopp pr,nided a stafC report and explained this orJinance amendment relates to 
ritle 2 .. ·1dll1inislrulion and !'i!r\ Ilnncl oCthe Rio Dell \lunicipcll Code (RD\lC). lIe said Upllll 
the recent establishment of the \" uisanee COl11mittee. staff disco\ered that the 0:uisance 
Committee \\(IS not identified as one of the commitlces in Chapter 2.55 oi"the RD\IC. In 
addition to that omission. staff discll\wed other inconsistencie:; and omi:;sil'ns inciuJing 
reference to the C DBG Committee under Section 2.55.1l I 0: inconsistent pr,)\"isions of the Trartic 
Committee found in Chapter 11l.5: the l'\uisancc Hearing Committee not identitied: the 
Wild\\ood A\"enue Sculpturc COl11lllittee not identilied: and that the CDB(j prtl\isions are nllt 
consistent "ith the City's aJll[llCd guidelines. 

! fc said a:; such. staff is recolllmending Chapter 2.55 be amended to accurately relleet the 
composition JnJ responsibilities of the \arillUS commissions. committees. boards. agencies and 

83 



Rio 
675 Wildwood Avellue 
Rio Dell, 95562 
(707) 764-3532 
rio{/ellci(J'.coil/ 

April 7,2015 

TO: Rio Dell City Council 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible 'on Approving Resolution 1260-2015 Transferring 
$850.00 from the General Fund Conting cies Line Item to the City's Anniversary Fund for 
Celebration of the City'S 50'" Anniversary During the Annual Wildwood Days Celebration. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Approve Resolution 1260-2015. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

2015 marks the 50th anniversary of Rio Dell's incorporation. The City has formed a 50111 

Anniversary Ad Hoc committee composed of Mayor Frank Wilson and Councilmember Debra 
Garnes. The committee has developed some goals for the celebration including, an open house 
for Wildwood Days that would include food and beverage, commemoration of the Founding 
Fathers of Rio Dell and commemorative materials related to the 50"1 anniversary. 

This item was brought up at the Council's March 17, 2015 meeting and was referred to staff. 
Staff has received a written proposal from Councilmember Garnes requesting $850,00 to help 
fund events associated with the 50th anniversary. The Ad Hoc committee will continue to solicit 
funds for the celebration from non-city sources, and it is believed that the City's contribution will 
help encourage others to contribute. 

The attached Resolution authorizes the transfer and allows members of the Ad Hoc to proceed 
with purchases on a reimbursable basis. 

Staff has requested the City Attorney review the proposal and give advice on what type of 
expenditures are allowable, 

The City's anniversary fund currently has a $9,80 balance. This action will increase the balance 
to $859.80. The city's General Fund Contingency line item currently has a $31,186 balance, This 
action will lower the balance to $30,336. 

III 

84 



RESOLUTION NO. 1260-2015 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF RIO DELL 

AUTHORIZING A TRANSFER FROM 
THE GENERAL FUND CONTINGENCY ITEM TO THE CITY ANNIVERSARY FUND 

IN THE AMOUNT OF 8850.00 
FOR ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION DURING 

THE ANNUAL WILDWOOD DAYS EVENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Rio Dell was incorporated in 1965 and the current year represents the 
50th anniversary of that incorporation, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Rio Dell wishes to celebrate this milestone, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Rio Dell has formed an Ad Hoc committee for the purposes of 
celebrating the 50th anniversary, and 

WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc committee has developed goals for a celebration including an open 
house with food and beverage, commemorative plaques, t-shirts and other materials, and 

WHEREAS, A request has been made to provide 8850.00 towards anniversary related costs, 
and 

WHEREAS, the city's General Fund contingency item has a balance of $31,186 which is 
sufficient to cover this request, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Rio Dell City Council hereby authorizes a 
transfer from the City's Contingency Fund of $850.00 to the City's Anniversary Fund to be paid 
on a reimbursement basis to members of the City's 50th Anniversary Ad Hoc Committee, or 
authorized staff. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Rio Dell on April 7, 2015 by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Frank Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Resolution No. 1260-2015 I of I 

85 



1, Karen Dunham, City Clerk for the City ofilio Dell, State of Cali fomi a, hereby certify the 
above to be a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No.1260-20 15 adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Rio Dell on April 7, 2015. 

Karen Dunham, City Clerk 

Resolution No. 1260-2015 2 ofl 

86 


